AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday November 7, 2024 - 9:00 A M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment wilt be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www actc-amador.org .

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  hitps://usQ2web.zoom.us/i/828334787 11 7pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF250h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit, however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (items 1- 7): Note: ltems listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted

by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, October 2024

Ridership Analysis, September 2024

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, September 2024
Vehicle Maintenance Report, September 2024

Performance Report, September 2024

Budget/Expenditure Report, September 2024

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

No kR W~

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

o Review of Sacramento Service billing and fare collections
¢ Information regarding estimate repairs of Bus #402
o Other dispatch software maintenance costs (from Tuolumne Transit- they use VIA)

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Review and approve final draft of the Disciplinary Policy and Reso #24-05
10. Review and approve Zero Tolerance Drug and Alcohol Policy and Reso #24-06
11.  Approve Monthly Claims List

12. Future Agenda ltems




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) November 7, 2024

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.
A. Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

13. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
October 3, 2024 —10:20 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were had,
to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman
Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

Richard Forster-Board of Supervisors

John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Absent:
Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek
Steve McLean- City of Jackson, Vice Chairman

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to approve
the Agenda.

Ayes: Crew, Forster, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None

Absent: McLean, Riordan

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#2. Ridership Analysis, August 2024/#5. Performance Report, August 2024: Director Staples stated it
was great to see ridership up this year (as shown in the graph on item #2), and highlighted AT met the
10% farebox ratio (shown in item #5). Mr. Gedney stated he was curious regarding how the formulas
are setup in the spreadsheet to provide the calculations used under the Revenue section, because the only
“Total Farebox Ratio’ calculation that is accurate is under Jul-24 displaying 8.21%. The other three (3)
columns should total approximately 8.8%. Ms. Amarant replied the formulas are set to take the fares
from Sacramento and the fares from the rest. Mr. Gedney stated that is the problem, the Sacramento
route fares should not be included in that formula. Ms. Amarant clarified; it does not take the funds from
the Sacramento contract itself only the fares received. Director Plasse stated those are supposed to split
out separately as the Sacramento route stands alone and our regular revenue and costs stand alone. So
you do not factor in the Sacramento fares into our regular farebox ratio. Ms. Amarant commented she
knew about not adding the Sacramento contract revenue into the calculation, however, she thought when
the passengers are paying their fares those fares were considered farebox fares. Director Plasse
responded yes, under the Sacramento route. Ms. Amarant replied she will review the formula and
calculations. She noted she thought fares were fares regardless of where they are collected. Mr. Gedney
stated the contract revenue pays back the operating cost incurred by AT, but it does not account for
fares. Director Plasse added it augments fares but the fares are still attributable to the Sacramento route.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 1 0/03/24



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

#4. Vehicle Maintenance Report, August 2024: Director Forster stated, regarding bus #402 now
permanently out of service, that is because of contamination of the fuel system with a repair cost of
$13,000. Ms. Amarant replied yes, in addition to other problems. She noted as that bus is older (2013)
and AT has four (4) new buses arriving, she thought it would not be worth it to repair it. Director Forster
suggested, in the future, staff should get a second opinion on automotive repair services from other local
shops.

#7. Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests: Director Plasse asked, regarding the Complaint/AT
Incident Report, for clarification regarding the direction the vehicles were traveling at the time of the
incident. Ms. Amarant responded both vehicles were traveling the same direction and the driver who
made the complaint was attempting to unsafely pass the AT bus on the left side. She noted all AT buses
have cameras and staff reviewed and verified the accuracy of the bus driver’s incident report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried to approve
the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Crew, Forster, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: McLean, Riordan,

#8. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only):

¢ Bus delivery status: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She stated after inspection of the
buses, there seems to be an issue where there is a rub on the exhaust near the end, so those will
be sent back to be fixed by the vendor. One (1) of the Four (4) will be in service by tomorrow.
The remaining buses should be in service in the next couple of weeks.

» Disciplinary Policy final draft status: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She noted legal
counsel did provide wording in the document pertaining to Director Forster’s question about
speeding tickets. She stated she is awaiting suggestions from Director Riordan and should be
able to provide the document for final review/approval next month.

¢ Ms. Amarant stated next month she will be bringing a draft updated AT Drug and Alcohol
Policy as it is required to be updated every three years.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#10. Approve Monthly Claims List: Director Forster commented, regarding line item #52400-
Software Maintenance Fees (NOVUS DRM $7,770), the software maintenance cost is high. Ms.
Amarant replied yes, but noted that is the dispatch software used to schedule all the Dial-A-Ride trips
and it includes full support. She stated the support team is great with changes or issues. She noted AT
has been utilizing this program for many years and many other transit agencies use this software as well.
Chairman Crew suggested going out to bid every few years to keep options open. Ms. Amarant stated
staff has researched other software providers but the startup costs are extremely high and it does not
seem economical at this time. She noted she will keep looking.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to approve
the claims list.

Ayes: Crew, Forster, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: McLean, Riordan

#11. Future Agenda Items:
¢ Drug & Alcohol Policy update review
e Disciplinary Policy- final review
Amador Transit Minutes 2 10/03/24




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

e Report from Lynches Automotive-as applicable

Ms. Amarant stated, regarding the Sacramento route fares as discussed earlier in the meeting, she just
received additional information from staff that she would like to provide. She stated AT should be able
to include partial fares from the Sacramento route, specifically the Amador County to Rancho Murieta
section, because that stretch is within Amador County. She continued the fare structure for the
Sacramento run is based on Amador County to Rancho Murieta and then SacRT has placed what they
expect as far as fares from Rancho Murieta into Sacramento and back to Rancho Murieta. She stated
when AT is paid fares from riders leaving Amador County to Sacramento those fares are AT fares. She
noted those are the fares included in the farebox recovery ratio previously discussed. Director Plasse
asked if she is including the expenditures from Amador County to Rancho Murieta in that same
calculation then. Ms. Amarant replied yes. Director Plasse disagreed and stated you are offsetting them
with the Sacramento Contract. Ms. Amarant asked why she can not include the fares from the Amador
County section in the farebox recovery ratio. Director Plasse stated because it results in a faulty
calculation of farebox recovery ratio, noting you are counting revenue but not the costs. He added
wherever the expenditures are being calculated then the fares should be calculated in the same location.
Ms. Amarant stated Sacramento is not paying for the expenses from Amador to Rancho Murieta, they
are reimbursing AT for the costs by hour from Rancho Murieta to Sacramento and back. Director Plasse
commented he knows he has asked in the past if the Sacramento contract covers the entirety of AT costs
for that route and it has always been stated ‘yes they do’, but now it is being said ‘no they cover only a
portion’. Directors agreed this topic needs to be added as a Future Agenda Item. Director Plasse stated
we need a full accounting of the costs associated with that route, who covers what portion of that route,
and the revenues.

Closed Session: At 10:48 a.m. Vice Chairman McLean called for a Closed Session as noticed:
Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9 Presenter:
Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 11:06 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the closed
session of AT and no report was given.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 11:06 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, October 3, 2024 at 9:00
a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 10/03/24



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY
SERVICE SUMMARY

September
FY 23/24 Service Days
20
Sacramento 209
Upcountry 308
Plymouth 198
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 448
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 525
lone 219
Dial-A-Ride 1,616
Logisticare -
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 3,523
AV. DAILY 176
ADULT 794
SENIOR 262
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,080
YOUTH 305
Non-Revenue-PCA 80
Non-Revenue - Child 23
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 80
Wheelchair 158
Bicycles 23
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass

$7 Day Passes Sold 10

Cash Fares $2,185.94

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 850
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 244
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 16
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 5
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 5
Mileage
Revenue miles 25,058

Non-Revenue miles 2,169




SCIYT A weipeme Y2IET A wellimse €2ITT Adwmn CCILT Ad =iy

unp Aepy idy BN gs4 uep 28Q AON 10 ydeg Bny Ainp

I t } t } } f t } t } } 0S.L
0sz'L
osiv Abz/€20Z Ad
052t EQ&.\.
abunyd 9
@@gﬁﬁ@@mﬁég@? . - , 0S.'2 :
‘ﬁﬁwﬁg? & w NON
A < A .. | 1aquiandas
0SL S
, b= |
T 4
E|
0S.'v w
0SZ's N
0S.'G m
S
0529 S
06.'9 <
d
0S¢'L
G202/v20¢ "Vv3A TvOSid $20Z 1oquejdag

LISNVYL HOAVINY SISATVNY dIHSY3AAR




pquadss s

FUINHS | Hinowid AYINNODEN

TE TE

00T

00y

009

008

0001

00T

0091

" 0081

ipquiaydas



v X Mm@ 2 m v v Y

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 24/25
September 2024
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH = 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
December 2023 47 54 42 56 199
January 2024 50 65 49 64 228
February 2024 36 53 50 64 203
March 2024 32 38 45 47 162
April 2024 31 40 55 44 170
May 2024 30 32 49 46 157
June 2024 42 51 35 50 178
July 2024 29 54 53 80 216
August 2024 32 65 51 73 221
September 2024 36 71 38 64 209
Average Pass/day
Month of September 2024 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 4.1
20]|Service Days

1050
1000
950
300
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

July Aug Sept

Oct

e Y 21/22

ol Y 2223

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb Mar Apr

e FY 23/24

su@enlY 24/25

May

Jun



8898 000/S8  0/G$ PIM/SL/G0Z Padis ¢ - g Ainp §10Z- 20
L0088 - juewuBiy pue H¥L/c /G0 Soill 8102 -90
0z 8v8% 6OEOPOr # AUl suyeH pedejdas dwnd pue Yor: buusalg 6102-01L
0008 251 yiuow ayy 10} abeany
HA NNIATY-NON
- iabuassed-¢
040 sabuey p1od 2661
s (seB) g0k WL
LS ZVIIS  opum [98um [99)S JeaiS | gloz-zi
GL6I978  G'BL/A0L/SZZ SOIL 9 8102 -
75'92¢8 ysem 1ed 0} %00} pue sAieneqg z padeidey 6102-20
SOSSEYS - Josues 197 9y BUNBIBP SIDISA SUOISSIUT G 1 /abs # e0i0AUl liedey - 6i10Z2-01
STOY9TS  ebueup 1o UM Z86ZG # ‘AUl pio4 Neldng Aq paoeidal oqin ._. gz -90
064868 Sd9 pue oipes Aem-z mau pajjeisuj £¢0e - 60
11'682'18 ~ elepdn weiboid ¢Z0Z-0}
SUOISSILUS UB PRJjBISUl PUB BAlEA XD T Aline) vﬁwaom DI04 BT LOSIO S me
£46918 Jayy jend pue a-Aid ¥20z - 90
8l wuow ays Joy sbeapiy
00°0% HA SNNIATY-NON
o JeBuassed-¢
0ao (seb) pxy 05vd 5102
8’97 ZOoL# Yl dous
00WISS  001G$ - Jojeussye pedeidoy $10Z - 60
00CREIS . juswubiie 'sI0J0 U0 PBUIN) 'SdL ¥ 'OLN/GL/GET 'sain v eoeiday 5102 -0}
£L791% JUBI0OD 10 UojlED | '}I9g UiBUL pUE 'J194 DV jelsoulay} &Esnhﬁwg peoe|dey 610210
£ 288 g2/ Z01 # 90M0AUL 10)00D §5EI6 MODUIM JBUI0D 18] paoeiday 610290
20%8e8 10}BINWINDOE pUB aqn] 9240 | 'Jossaidwod O €z0e - €0
1900018 9iM/c//6ZZ saIn b 9oB(dey €202 -20
seeles Jopogg sseje) - sse|b plaluspum Mgy ¥20Z - 50
00°0% vov uow ey 10} sbeopy
T HA 3NN3ATH-NON
Jabuessed-g
040 ueqINGng ASYD Y0
eseror (seB) Lo WNL
1800
INLTIAND o won (kesp w) g0z Ainr osurs pouLioed 05 1$ Buipasoxg sqop sojeq mwmmu B 1 aopo | NOLLROS30 TTOHEA
o suozhine| ‘9% ¥20Z HIAGNILJIS JO YIUOW 10j pauLiopiad sdueudjuieiy WiolL




34 4 7854 sped pue J0jo1 Juos| aL0z-0l
064668 S pue Olpes Aem z mou pejieisuy 220z - 80
3% 74 syi00 pue sbnid yieds pedejday £202- 10
£v'00vS Pajiejsut elalien yseq g£20e - 60
88868 seun p paoeidoy ¥202 - ¥0
ZLZYES  PISIISPUIM Juol HgY ¥202 - 90
0008
162°) ypuo ay) Joj abeaji
- 1abuassed § ‘OM-}
000 NVAVYYD 39000 5102
0008 _—y 202 - 60 00'h 9118 (seb) zoz# NVYA
91°¥E0'8§ 61'959¢ 87617200799 # 9910AY] ‘SoI MaN ¢ 8102 - 80
056§ ~aiedas Beq Jie abpop Jeyse] bue Jjedel uneig 610C - 50
PL1518 10198UU09 150d eAnefiou pue Alepeg yey 0Z0Z - 60
698968 - J1/50/57¢ seu Jeekpoog) ¢ 120z - 20
ZLOBE'YS - GOEL0L # 900AY] [ Aq pejieisul UoissiLisuel Jajeeq 1207 - 80
607PS$  JuSLISUIR pue e /}/G0/STT b 2Z0Z - ¥0
064668 - Gd) Pue oIpel Asm 7 mau pejersu| Ze0z - 60
P80v% SBI9WIED JB0I DUB YSED MU pajelsy) £207-80
676918 Aianeq Alnej peoejdey ¥20e - 10
169888 seniz P20T-80
1928%
051 yjuow ay) Joj abeapi
JoBuassed § ‘oM-}
1978% JolY | JLV ping uoissiwsues] 'sub G/ 000 NVAVHV2 39000 §10Z
0008 V-iNd ¥20Z - 60 057 wess  (seB) L0Z# NVA
1809
mzhuu._uws...u zww ﬂwﬁw s (Reagy ui) 5L0Z Ainr mo:_wﬂmhwm_wmoa 0514 Buipesoxy sqor LE mmzﬂwm . m,_nmwma .s.wgo NOILARIIS30 FIDHIA
oy srozhmp| B0 $20Z ¥IGWI LIS JO YIUOW JO) POLLIOLID BouRUBIUIR viol




9e'16S LS £L08KS Plaiyspuim JUoi Moy 120¢C - #0
vl 9v$ 1SLO6L SO # 9210AUl Sau1} uosyoel pajjelsul sail Jeal pue Juol 120Z - 80
06°960'28  998Z89.Y 8210AU| - Apog ojny 8jels YHON Jiedad wcwtﬁo{ 1202 - 01
16805 JojooQ sse|o) - padejdel PISIYSPUIAA 2202 -20
18'805$ 6.1 L# ‘AU| Z# Juswooeidal peiyspuim 10joo(] ssejo Ze0Z - #0
06'28¢% SdO pue oipes Aem z mau pajjeisul €20z - 60
L28ves  s|ioo pue sbnid sueds peoejdey £€202- 10
S2'06K 1S sued pue uole|elsul ‘[eAOWSI UoISSItusUel | £20Z - 20
£0'160°¢$ abpoQ an0i9) Y3 - uoissiwsuel MeN €20z - 20
68082 sped pue $i0]01 a)eiq Jeal pase|dey £20Z - 90
£r09vs pajieisul elalled yse( £20¢ - 60
21°668% Salll ¥ H9H 202 - €0
00'0¢
407 yjuop ayy 1o} abeaiy
ox JoBuassed ¢ ‘oA=L
0ao NVAV¥YD 390040 L1062
610'e8 (seB) £0z# NVA
1802
¥3aW31d3S y2/eZ Ad SUNOH
m>_wm._%%:o 10 YIuow (Re1s ui) G610z AIne 9ouls pawoyuad ggL¢ Buipasoxg sqop sojeq | MIvday m___ﬂmwmw%:wwuo NOILJIOSIA T1DIHIA
4033809 $Z0Z YIAGINTLJES JO YIUON 10} Pallliousd ddueuajuleiy TViol

510z Ainp




0zoz Ainp

61-05%'SS L¥2es  uswede|dal pIBIYSPUIM 0L 1zZ0Z - €0
98'g6l$ - sped a¥eiq Jeal pue Juol MRM 1202~ [0
89°€90'LS - 6ZOG61-1 # S00AUI i UOSHORP DBIIBISUI SBII) BALI PUE JBBIS MaN 1202 - 80
60G8is  Asoyeq wey €202 - ¥0
062868 SdO pue oipei Aem Z mau pajjelsy| 220z - 60
121988 2989LL# ‘AU ploluspuim padejdey 220z - 11
757988 96881 L# 9210AU| IQ SSEIO) - pIBIySpPUM Juoy padejdey £20¢ - 50
€£1898 - STHILIAKA Y £20z-0}
€99ze$  SeJy 1asls padejdey $202 - 50
00°001$
YAANA HIUON 3Y3 104 abeajig
OIM Z-10Busssed §
0008 UMOP UIN] JOU ||IM |OJJUOD SWINJOA ‘OIPEI 1BM T HBY ¥20Z - 60 UBA [20-ION
0000+$  a1edas diyd pBIYSPUIA ¥20Z - 60 000 130 HSUBIL PIOI-A 6102
0008 v-Nd 202 - 60 59 voveze  (SeB) y0Z# NYA
102
UIGWILd3S Y2IeT Ad SUNOH
g_wuﬁ%odao 10 tpUow (Reao ui) 10z Ainr oouls pauutopad ggL$ Buipesoxy sqor sejeq Hivday |, m.__wwm..mwmz_%o NOILAIN0S3G F1MHIA
10}3509 ¥20Z ¥IGWILJIS JO YIUO J0j pauLIOad ddUBUBIUIEI 1oL




10}

o0zoz Ainp

BLYYETS S0EYES SO} JSBlS HBY ¥20Z - 20
0vZSL'iS  PISIYSPUIM peyoeId peoeidey v20zZ - v0
Ve semeauq ¥20Z - S0
902028

607 juop ayy 1oy abeayiy
20518 $H00ys do}s 104 JBINO Yij I/M T HRY 202 - 60 /M Z-19Bussseq §
00'0$ asny dwe G| ¥8Y Juspuad yi 0} somod ON ¥20 - 60 ueA fe0-10N
00°0% V-iNd $20Z - 60 0d0 TH0SE HsueLL PIOJ-A 2202
POLZIS  10SUSS [Sd B UM B1) ieds Um au) Jos)s paoeiday ¥Z0Z - 60 A4 16162 (seb)sozi NVA
1509

¥3aW31d3s V2T Ad SUNOH

NLYIAND | o (Aeap ) 510z AInp eduss pousiopied pgL$ Buipeesxa sqor SORA | MIVATY |oppuiortie opo| NOILARIOSIQ TTOMIA
Yuoy 10§ 3509 $Z0Z MIGNT1 43S 0 YIUOW J0) pauLiojiad soueuaulely Tviol




20z Ainp

Tevoors  cyooys  waeisAs eiewe) yseq pajeisu; ve0z- 10
oo
68 YIuOW 93 Joj 3Beap
54 oIM v-uwmcwmmm& £
Se9/pUgAH
0Qo euueig Bjoho) 7202
ki v ¥20¢ - 60 05°} 685'9} 90Z# NVA
mz%.m,ﬂ:u HIENIL43e Y2IST Ad SHNOH | yumene
ajep-0} jo (Aesgy ui) G102 Ainp souss paunopiad 0514 Buipssaxy sqor sajeq UIVdIY | seBupea: | NOILARIOSIA F1DMHIA
p- YJuOp 10} 1809 YZ0Z HIAGINF LJIS JO YIUOW 10} pauLIoyad asueusjuepy R




zzoz Ainp

Tevosrs  cr0ovs wiojsAs eJawed ysep pajjeisyj —
00'0$

Gge uop ay; Joj abesjiy

OIM }-19Busssed ¢

se9/pLigAy

0ao euualg ejoho] zz0z

0008 v-Nd 20z - 60 05’} 10204 L0Z# NVA
Inivinno | MEEILES VZISZ Ad SUNOH | yungee

ajep-0) o (Reap w) 5102 AInr 2outs pauntopad gg1$ Buipasoxg sqor sojeq | WIVAIY | seBuprar | NOILARIOSIA TOHIA
UOW 1043500 $20Z YIGINT LIS JO YIUOR 10} POULIOLID OUBUDJUIBI vioL | FReoRo




0}

510z Ainp

“eLs8sTes 062858 Sd9 pue oipes Aem Z mau pejieisul 20T - 60
09°0/8% duiejo asoy | pue J08s91dwioo D/ paoeiday ZZ0Z - 60
00°65¢ H/G//STZ sel Joals 220Z -0l
Tleees seua)eq xne pue utew peoejdey 2e0e -0l
186828 sped exeig ‘Sieas [9oUm 'SI0j01 aveIq JBs paoe|dey TE0Z-0L
096858 Ajquesse pjoydols jjoJ episut ‘Hif Jieyo [peum peseidey ze0z -2k
0590/  Seuy J9as ¥RY €202 - €0
§9/1$ - |9ued Youms joNU0O OVAH gz0e-¢o
£rEe0'ls  sJopewisye z pue sAsjind Jejpt eauy) peoeidey £20Z - 90
i g 174 Bupiiom wieishs ‘duind WnnoeA ‘sasoy peq peoejd ‘WejsAs WnNoeA palsa | €20z - 10
90'66v$ juswsoeidal BiNpow Jsneyxe jasei(] £20¢ - 80
£9°667$ juepuad oAU pUBY HIf JIBUD DM HRY £20¢ - 60
loeeys  Jojeipel peoeidey €202 - 01
£9'2668 sped pue $10j0J 9EI] Jeal MY €0z - L1
7.'988% $8.1 SAUD YR €20z L1
£2 7018 Aieneq uiew peoeidel pue pejsa | gz0z-2h
£CP0LS Kisyeq Alelixne paoejdes pue pejse ] £eoe - ¢l
992198 8|npou [03u0D Yoopejul Ajne pee|dey ¥eoe - Lo
9 Fivs $8.1] 18918 HBY ¥Z0c -0
9L°¢ors pieils pum pedoeid pedeidey veoc - 20
58818 JUN JO/UOD S1BUHIO MM 202 - S0
26iTs jeued Jauiod sseibiaqy lesl yoj pabewep HBY $Z0Z - 90
zzeizs  Aposwioo ; ;  bZ0Z-90

1} pinom deo pus os ‘Apog peusibiens ‘jeued Jjauloo sseibieqy Jead 1L pebewiep Xgy
wezes mou Bunjiom ‘duind yey Buniiom Jou diing 18049p HO %ONIS SI00D pusiq OVAH $Z0Z- /0
98'0vES
692 fuoy eyj 1o} abeajy
00'0% S,UYBH 0 JUSS "Hels 0} pieH INDT 19584 WRISAs [eny pajss; ‘pajoadsul ‘Uejs ON 20T - 60
98°0pES JapUiAD dOIS Jjod 48JN0 Yil /M HBH $Z0Z - 60 - om ¢ soBuessed-g|
0003 ‘paiedas Mea} asoy O/y paleso; ‘Ausdoid Bunom JoU JUSA Ysep pue Dy ¥202 - 60
00°0% iFOINNTS 4O LNO- Mo} aunssaid jany punoy sojsoubelp uel ‘uels oN veoe - 60 0ao 18j01AYD €LOZ
00°0$ V-Nd ¥202 - 60 SLEl 201'191 [9saiq Lo sng
1802
mah%wzzu mmm_‘WEww (Ae1o up) g10Z Ainp @o:_wv_m%:w_wmg 051$ Bupasoxg sqop sojeq mﬂﬂwm_ . ?WM“M\MM&OS z%ﬂ;wxwmmm%wﬁmw

yjuop 10} 3800 $Z0Z MAGNALAIS JO YIUO 10} POULIOLIdd 9oUBLBJUIRIN WIOL




180LE WS 9252488 - 41V peppe pue joxseb | 'sprys 7 peoejdas'ugissitusuell HeY 220z - 0
5818 asoy Aiddns pue Jojpslul Jueoniel mau |iesul ceoe - 10
YB657'1$  SUYBH ‘UonouNnjiew [ROLORle 43Q'9Iqe0 JeyIys meu ‘Buluweiboidel Auel | meN 2e0Z - 80
06'28¢8$ Sd© pue oipes Aem z mau pajiesu] 2eoe - 80
0088118 OLMG//SZE SO SAUD b pedRidey geog -0l
£SVIZS sqing wesg mo| yog pue Alqwiesse Jubi peay Jubu peoeidey 2z0e -0t
SE°108% s.uyeH je weiboidsl pue WO/NDE IE1sUl zeoc- L
01°%08$ BNPOLU [OJUCD JBMOd 220z - Lt
£6°908% 1800q0ipAy oxelqg peoeidey €202 -20
SO6¥S'LS - SuUUeH - Jieds: suoissiug €20Z-50
606078 Uej Jamolq €202 - ¥0

USEP 0} a4iMm Up¥oiq paliedss ‘Bunuweiboid Joj suyeH - sjinpoul jouoD %on mau
A selt] Jeaig £202 - 50
STH00'es - suyeH - Jieded suoissiuizg £20T -
1088 1@0RIQ ‘ULE JBjpl 'ulie uBUlid uIom peoeides ‘Awwiys Buusels €202 -0l
OyiSe$  S40}0i JuOJ pROeIdaY €202 - 01
191578 lojeussye w9y £20Z- 1L
£hives juel000 pue shojind J8ipi Z 'Ieq 'lojeipel ¥Ry €20C - LI
£11688  Alquiesse jsooqoipAy exeiq Bunies| peceidey £20z-2)
L9880 S8l OALP MgY vzoe - L0
097568 wigishs Jueionpai moy Mo} Buneiep suibue - suyey $Z0Z - 50
95°cers 814 JoalS HRH ¥Z02 - 80
00°000GS. [eBuUsIelIp Jeas Jjingel Bupony 1Y #20Z - 80
58'L¥6$
19'96$ LoUMS JoLiw psoejday ¥20Z - 60 9ev'L tpuop oy Joj abeayi
142 TAS Sjpuey MOPUIM JOOD SIBALD Dmomwamm y20c - 60 . ojm ¢ JoBuassed-g
97°826$ SVOAUI HIMBH ~ ucchm:m pue mm:_cwsn ule [0JJU0D Hey y20Z - 60 0Qg0 1910JABYD) €102
2582eS  seusneq Z ¥ ¥20Z - 60 sue 66Y'724 [9salq zZoc# sng
1800
maﬂwwzzo xmmdwtww (Keso W) 5102 AInp ou:_mvwhw..wman 0513 Buipeasxg sqop sajeq MU—MWM - ?mﬁﬁ%s%o zﬁﬂﬁﬂwmﬁﬁwﬁww
oy g0z Ainp Huoy 1043803 Y202 Y38INI1d3S JO YIUO 10) paluIoliad adueusjuiey violL




90°40¢°15$ S42028 SNHVH ‘Auves) msu 10} wog pewwesbosd oiny €20z - 20
L0288 I0EIpE] Mo £20¢C - 80
660915 HUn JoUCT DYAH €202 - 80
00'05€'1$ ebeuseo £202 - 80
Ispun papadsu) ‘neday oni| seluojuaq Jiedsl lemo} mcn% ¥ooys Juoi yeT ‘
66'6Y1S wisisAs pabieyoal ‘asoy peq paseidal ‘wajsAs . 70T -60
pausnid "eqn 2oylI0 pue JaYjY JeAIp Jojeinunode paoejdal mtmE pasonodsy ‘
0STHrs saul} 199)s peoejdey ge0e - 0L
19'£66$ Jtedai 100p pusiq QYAH Olne s uyeH £e0z -0l
L1918 paoeidas Aispeq uiepy €202- 41
069928 1B Jusuikoldsp ¥oes NI pue 1ojout Joop Anue iebusssed peneidey £20Z-2L
FASHZARS UORENIEAR 10} SUYEH 0} %00} ‘PaIe9)d jou 8poJ ‘101a8iul Jueonpal 4oy yeoe- 10
00°'156$ s9p02 pases pue uabal paoio) pewiopad ‘suyeH "Bunesep spIueA YZ0Z2-20
zgeers say 1981S MY ; ¥202-€0
00'881$ sjuiol [esleniun ¢ je padejday ¥202 - #0
£7'90078 sBuueag ajxe jeal paoe|day fenusIoIp Jeal paoadsi: Bunonil 1 ¥Z0Z - vo
95 peed JojoW Jamo|q Uej By} pue Jeuolsua) Jjaq ‘sAs(ind Jeipi ¢ HeY ‘ 202 - G0
59'965% suyeH @ Jiedsd suolissiwg 202 - 90
£¢°951% YELY 41 ¥ pue 110 peppy Jossaiduiod D/ HeY ¥Z0e -
oS 2ACIP IS8 ‘we ueunid pue Jeab 'Bulsls HeH ¥Z0Z- 90
8188
86°'61$ d3aeboe $20¢ - 60
00'96$ SHO0YS JOOP Yl D/M T HBY $202 - 60
00GL$ Jeubeus yoes a3iq Y9 ¥20¢C - 60
oc.cw €0¥ sNg 0} L0 sSng W0l S|88yUM 18ajs N0 YOjIMG 202 - 60 \.mw.m Yjuoui 10} &mmﬁ__E
8L'¢es suej JOSUapuod 0] Aejai dwie 07 HeH ¥20Z - 60 - o/m ¢ 1ebBuassed-g)
000% v-Nd ¥202 - 60 0do 19[0IABYD €102
92'%99% pasn | +Sali} 9ALP MBU € HBY 202 - 60 05y 1001 jos9I( ¢Ov# shg
y2IeT Ad SUNOH
LS00 JALLYINNND BEEEIRED (Keas wi) s10z AInp eouss peuniopiad ggL¢ Buipeasx sqop sojeqg v YEI0EIE JO sufeyd a1 ogewony,
ojep-0} 210z AT | 4O yIuop Joj3s0D 202 MITNLIS 10 WIUOW 403 pouls ou o SOUBLEIE m.__< Mwm se Buipees 2jowop0|  NOILAINOS3A TTOHIA




B AATA S LS seuayeq yjoq padejdey 120¢ - 80
£6°2L1% piousjos pue obejull Jayiys commm_Em%n peoejdey 2202 - 10
06°28¢% SdS pue ojpes Aem g mau pajjejsuj 2202 -0l
er'EL8es suyeH ‘pesy Ul spnis usyoiq ‘plojiuel je [es] isneyxe palieday 2e0z - 0l
16:802$ S8 189IS Z 2z0z - 21
1£'229% esj juejood asoy auibus paiedey ( €202 - 10
‘siadijen g2l pue ‘sped exeliq U0l pue Jea) 'sjess 1o 'si0j01 Juoid ‘
S6'961L% i} Jieyo jeaym uo jooj dojs jjol 1eno paoejdey | ; €202 - 10
09218 JoRNo Yjoq Ajojes meu | “youms uoouny jinw paoejdey £202 - €0
£°1928 W30 Youms [eubis win} 49y £e0e - S0
£6'922$ Ajquiesse xoopejui mojs 1@ paidnodo g padejdey £202 - S0
90°'H0rS Jo1eLI9)e peoejdeay g€e0c - ¢t
ir'1ees sped oxeiq pue siadijeo Jeal ye| pue Jybu ¥eY ¥e0Z - ¥0
827528 seliquiesse jybipesy Jybu pue Yol yeH 202 - S0
v8°ZHe sall Jesl 2 Y9y ¥202 - 80
9¢°1E6'1$
196l yiuo ay} Joj abeapy
520018 Ia}|y Jie pue asoyY JUB|00D ‘8103 I8jeay JBMO| ¥Ry ¥202 - 60
¥2'901'1$ juswubije pue sbuiysng Jsjsesjwed 202 - 60
‘sBuiysnq Jeqg Aems ‘sjuiof jjeq moj pue addn Y9y Juswublje pimey
£1°66$ sBulysnqg pue agn} Yyiys Jeab uwinjod buuesis ey +¥20Z - 60 opm Z Jobusssed-g,
ze8rvs s|eas ¥202 - 60 pio4 600Z
{9aym juoy pue jsuadwep Busals ‘sped axelq ‘S10j01 JUOY H9YH 0ao
'12es a1} [enp Jajno Jeal Yy ¥c0Z-60  SL'9 s6v67  (Seb) cov# sng
1802
w>;w.u.%s:o wwzwﬁmﬁmmmo% (Keas ul) gL0Z AInp muc_mvwhmm..wmwa 051$ Buipaaox3 sqor sojeq m.mﬁmw s e Buypes: z«.w___.ﬂw_mmwwmmﬁﬁmw
¥Z0Z ¥IGWILJIS JO YIUO 10} POWIOD] JDUBUDIUIEN VL0L | ReePO

-0}

510z Ainp




764518

70950l 70/GBLSO-L # 9OI0AU]| BI1} UOSHOBL POJ[RISUI S8 SALD MON 1Z0¢ - 80
1'909% sel) 19918 MON b0z - 60
1giies uBje0D pue yaq 'duind Jojep 2e0c¢ - S0
06'/8£% Sd© pue olpel Aem 7 mau pajieisul Z¢0e - 60
ZOMIS . salleAla b ze0c -2l
16606 seuy Jov)s Z peoeiday €202 - 20
£6'551$ YOUMS 0JOIW pUE $300Yys dojs jlol J9In0 Ji| 9/m padejdey £20¢ - 60
908/ Aieyieq uie|\ pue xny HeY £c0c-¢l
26°268% sall} AP padejday ¥eoe - Lo
oFLe8 BJOWED JoLSIU! HBY ¥Z0Z - €0
0T v S0l J5als MY ¥20C - ¥0
9y'950°'L$
eT YIuoW 8y) Joj abeaji
- am 7 sabuassed-g}
80419 sped a)eiq Jeal pue JUoy 9y 202 - 60 00 piod 6102
89'688$ SO} DALD M9 ¥20¢ - 60 ) yeeiol Awmmv 90v# sng
1800
¥38W3Ld3s vziee Ad SUNOH | 2000
SALVINNND | 5 o (Aess ui) g0z Ainp 9ouis paunopad 0G4 Buipaesxg sqop saleq | NIVdIY | sosebupess | SUIEUD 3 mewoiny,
9ep-0} 1ejeuWI0pO NOILdI¥OS3A JT0IHIA
c10z Ainp 1043800 Y202 ¥3LINI1LdTS JO YIUOW 10} pauLiojiad adueuajuley IV10L




00°0$

00'0%
6197 yjuoy ey} Joj abesliy
- om 7 10Busssed-g}
jeAe 10
000 19 piod £202
0008 v-INd ¥20z-60 00 605 (seb) Lop# sng
1800
yIgW3Ldas veiee Ad SUNOH |  yziei6
m>_w“m<wm_o<«50 jo ysuol (Aein ui) gLOZ Ajnr @outs pawojiad ogL$ Buipaaoxy sqor sojeq | MIVdIY | 1o se Buwpees zﬁ__MW wm Mﬁwﬁﬂy
s10z Ainp 10}3809 ¥20Z ¥39INT LIS JO YIUOW J0) pawLioidad aoueuajuiey I




00°0$

000$
0 uluop auy Joj abeapy
%% M Z hwmcwmmwauo—‘
040 [eAe[9) piod 4202
m>_mmw~u=8 ¥38N31d3S YZIST Ad SHNOH |  yzesss
8jep-0} jo yyuoy (Reus) ui) g0z AInp asuils pauutopad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqor sajeq | MIVQIY | 10 sebupess | SUUO 3 dewiciny,
cloakne | 1943590 | v20Z MAGNILAIS JO UIIOW 40} PoUIIOLad BouBURJUIEIN s | “nopo | NOLARIOSIA 10NN




000$

00°0%
0 Yiuo ay} 1o} abeapy
xux ojm g sobuassed-g}
feAel9 piod y20Z
0ado
sSNg MaN ¥202 - 60 wez  (seb) 6op# sng
1802
EEETEIRES vzIsZ A4 SHNOH | s
m>_%.__gﬁs 10 oW (Ae1o ) 5102 Ainp 9duls pausiopad 0gL$ Buipssdxg sqor soleq | MIVAIY | sosebupear | o SR WECEIN
g10z Anp lo§3s0) 202 ¥3GINTLd3S 0 YIUOW 10 pauioLiad adueudjuiey VLOL | ‘eworo




00°0$

00°0%
0 Yjuop ayj Joj abeapiy
vex ojm 7 19Buassed-gi
[eAe|9 pio4 $20Z
040
sSNg M3N 202 - 60 0 (seB) oLy# sng
o v2/eT Ad SUNOH +2I08I6
“oon suleyd ain ofjewoiny,
m>_wm.__.ﬁ 1o vuow (Rep w) 5oz Ain 2ouls pauiiopad 0g1$ Buipeedx3 sqop SEIEQ UV | e ero | NOILAROS3Q TI0MIA
s10z Aine 10§3800 Y202 ¥I8INTLd3S JO YIUO 10} pauniojiad asueuajuiep 1oL




ETvEorS 2L/ZES  ZZ12LE0Z001LD S010AUl sped 020Z - 10
99'60£$ "losuss paads ogin| MeY wsejqoid pasoubeiq 020Z - ¥0
AL Ly Jossaudwion Oy oid HEY 0202 -
A Yoo ued He 020c - L0
99078'l$  £0SEBLSO-L# 24 uosyoel seu) sALQ HRY 02coe - L0
vIJ96'1 . Josuas XON padseldal pue pasoubeia 1ajues Nonil eleg LZ0Z - $0
8z'508'1$ ansst WO 9¥99¢ 18004 9010AUL Yoni] BJI9(] 'S0} JO SSO| JuspiuLIeiLl icoz - S0
lyees €/€18# S010AUI 2180 OJnE S|eH Je palieday OV 1202 - 80
86'502% SIoHY He pue JoYI 18N Mau Wa)sAs |en) pauesio 'sepon Jned Jemod mo 1202 - 60
7474 uisjsAs oxeiq Bupiied ay) 0} 10J08AUOD PUE SOUI| LI SYES| POlEdo] 1ojeIpey Mgy Ze0z-20
Lopig'ls  Ajqwesse yono uej peoejdey e0e - L0
EZETETS  LLLLESOZ# AU suog - ‘.mmamm uoisuadsng ¢Z0c - 80
06'29¢$ SdO pue oipel fem z mau pajiejsul 220z - 60
15°6¥E$ jue|jo09 suojieb gL snid jue) abuns Juej00n 220C- L1
veiwzs  dwind Jejem pue jejsowlisy) peoejdey €202 - 60
15667'1$  weyshs Buijooo papeiBbdn ‘e)ejosqo sped ‘wisjqoid wajsAs Bujooo suibug CZ0Z - LI
2/769'cs  $i0190UUOD [BOUJI9IR puB $20Z- 20
193526 ‘adid §5010 "Iosuas ainssaid sAEA HOT MY ummma d mam» mww punoy m«am
£ /008 ¥oni] elieq je yoeq ‘senssi uoRelsoy sey g - ve0e - 0
05148 1V 0} pawinjay "wejqosd ajeoldnp jou pinoo ‘| STAA SNIWAND 01 Jueg ¥20g - #0
G6Zre'es - dous wioy Jingal yym paoejdal 'Buibieyo #20C - 10
~19A0 Joleula)y "dou Ausiiuialul 9isnio ysep -liedal yona elleq
62'261$ 8}y Jeussul pue Jayy uo uids ‘41 sUb L1 202 - 80
55'199%
Go1z$  43qgebee ¥Z0Z - 60
59'12$ 43qebee ¥20¢ - 60
10'6zes  deoyue) Bins isd G| pue YoUMS UOHOUNHINW H9Y 202 - 60 €9€'C yjuol sy Joj abeayiy
Gz'eles  sped ayeiq Jeay pue juol4 ¥20c - 60 o
666/  JoMy Jie pue v-Nd 202 - 60 000 leAl9 Koy yLoz
00'0$ Buo pasn poob yum a1l Jybu Juoy Wey vZ0Z-60 059  €vZ'¥8L  (|osalp) poS# shg
1802 HIEW3Ldas YeIee Ad SHUNOH vZI0LIe
INLYINAND |0 uon (Ke1p 1) gLoz Ainp 9ouls pauniopad 0gL$ Buipeeax sqop soleq | MIVATY | josebupras | MRS BECRIN
1053509 ¥Z0Z ¥ISWI LIS JO UIUOR IO} pauLiopiad aoueudjule| vioL | fRwero

si0z Ap




VLTS 198528 [Bes [paym paoeldas ‘seoel pue sBulleaq 19eym el jubl £Z02-€0
pajoadsuj ssoe pue sBuiieeq [saym Jsjno pue Jauui ‘jees *mm% 128) 9] peoe|day
vZ'ec6s  saipdeocalp €20z - L0
810518 slaqlosqge Yoous sixe Juolj yijog pasejday £20¢ - 80
Tr8Lvs {10 1eab pue [eas [9aUM SI0J0I JUOL MM £¢0¢ - 80
06v/2s alempiey pue sped axeiq uod H9Y £202 - 80
yZ'8E6% aouejeq jo Ino AjpIaAss sall} oAlp ¢ peodejdey £20Z-80
ZLvoLs youms jeubis uin} Mgy £C0Z - L1
60'/Gi$  siedim pjewyspuimially Jie peoejdes ‘Ael uieyo JnewOINe ol HeY ¥20¢ - 20
[9'iel'zs  peoejded doni] ejjeQ ‘peq Jesnjo Jusunisuy ¥e0Z - 20
P v9es SHOOUS JUOI) Me #20e - ¢0
Z1/00'L¢ - @oueleq pue Junoul ‘Junowsip 'sauy des-ay PZ0Z -0
100s5'ks  Ausyieq | pue Jojeusayie Y9y yeog-ro
00vLL'LS  Jo1esy ping JSNeyXsS [9saIp ¥Ry ¥e0e - 50
1GE8LS J8GI0SqE YOOUS Jeas SIaAUD MRy #20C - 90
§190¢$  juepuad j0u0D YRy "doul Y O/M $20Z - 80
9L zees $6p0J paleajo pue J0suas pseds oqin) YY ‘peq Josuss ogin) ¥e0e - 80
62°/61% Ja)y uo uids | ‘soyy [ewssjul | ‘41v'sub gL 202 - 80
AR TAR
8612$ 43qgebgy 202 - 60
ze818$ J3qgebee ¥20¢C - 60
91'82% sBuiysng Jaqqgn. pue siaysem ‘s}joq |jub z paoeiday #20¢ - 60
G6995$  %00jq MOJS B pue uyoums dois (10 ‘I MOIS HBY ¥20Z - 60
9e'vile  sped ayeiq jeal ¥y ¥20Z - 60 156') YIuo 2y} Joj abeapiy
£6'68% g-INd yc0c - 60 -
2606.$ paoueleqal ¥Z0Z - 60 000 seupyBialg 1102
pue pajnowl .Umuczorcm_v sall} mau .Uczo._ jonoswi g Umomaom
Z/608°1$  Seu) SAUp ¥ ¥202-60 STTL ze8eL  (|osoIp) GOS#H shg
1802
m>_wm._%h:o mww um_ﬁ_mm (Keso ui) gL0z AInp mu:_mv_mhwm._wmoa 051$ Buipeeaxy sqop sajeq mw«m_wn o . m.mwue z%ﬂﬂ.ﬂu%%ﬂﬁﬁy
1043809 202 ¥IGINI LIS JO YIUO 10} pauLiojad soueUdUIEH TvioL | R

510z fine




8Cy80'9Cs  9918€8 1€ dnoig) seusneq yjoq paoejdey €20z - 80
SZ06L1$  peieIqieD pue Jojenjoe ‘1ebieys oqin peoejdey £20Z - 0}
groi6t sbuyeaq /Y pue sjeas ‘'siojos ‘sped 9yeiq juoy nmomﬁaﬁ £e0z-21
oLigls g-iNd €20Z- 21
Zr608s  seui] Jeelg ¥20Z - 20
8z ¥61e sBuiysng Jeq Aems Jesi 1omoj pue joddn pagejdey ¥Z0Z - 20
vOV8Y'LS SOl SALp MaN $202 - €0
966518  peduBleq S|esyM ¥20Z - €0
p0'2258 |10 Jeab pue sjeas [98Um ‘S10JOI JUO) HRYH ¥20Z - €0
9z yeys  emy Jees ol bl HeY ¥202Z - ¥0
000418 Moni] shed 0} jues ‘@jeys ayelq Juold ¥20zZ - ¥0
YZvEes HiMaH - cﬁﬁmaw:_ ,mcﬁmzn UM wzwc.ﬁmwm ﬁ:@ Jeal pue juoi #2072 - S0
pry9es s weqoid ; ¥Z0Z - S0
AUIUIUS ‘S8l Mal/m S[8aym Juol) paoe|dal 's)D00US U0 9
6¥'0ics 1o teeb inu Bn| | 'spnis joaum g sjeas 1o Jybu juoyj ‘siojol Jeal ¥Ry $20Z - 90
LUR0'LS  Sisixe sjis sjqqom ‘Xoq Jeab Buiiesls ey ¥20Z - 90
PoOLFES J9IN0 pue 1auul Si pus [eaum ‘sdeo gny ‘sjess jio 'sped ayeiq 202 - 80
‘sipuids 'sAjquiesse 10joi ‘suid Bupj pedejdey oxeUS pus Juol4
26'981$
v2'92$ 43qebgy $20¢ - 60
02728 d43aEeboy 202 - 60 CTAN Yiuop 8y 4o} abeapy
£5°67$ d3qeb oy ¥202 - 60
19228 qinq 61| pesy weaq moj Yo 202 - 60 040 HIANITLHOIZYA L10Z
6688 a-Nd ¥20Z-60 00 s8iivk  (josalp) 90G# sng
1809
ansvinand TSI (fes un s1oz Aine auc_mqwhmbmma 051$ Bupeedxg sqor sejeq mw«@wm S v
e 103509 $20Z ¥3AGINTLdIS JO YIUO J0j pauniouad adueusjulepy Tviol NOLLAHOSIA oA

510Z Ainp




99'1vL'eT$ ZZTTI$ es)luejooo panedey el 9SE0 Yueld psoeidel pue Jepesy 430 HEH £202-80
055618 491ji Jie pue el |anl g-INd €202 - 80
T8 1618 SHO0US JUON MM £20e - 60
95°/ze8 seliaqeq yjoq peoejdey £20¢ - 60
¥Z9IZ'LS  Moni] eleQ SWejsAs SUOISSIWS - 8poo YNkl NOT £20Z - 60 A
052956  Pamo} Honi] ejjeq 0} eInolus pajelap aulbug €e0¢ - 60
£1°/99¢  Josues XON weas dn MBY £20Z-0L
gL€01$ Asneq ¢ dnoib | peoeidal ‘seusyeq nﬁw& pue um@mso €Z0Z - 01
6L IPES sped axelq pue sJadijeo Juoy peoejday £202-01
£ /128 911§ geo Ul pue uej ‘JOJOW JOMOIG DVYAH HRY £eog - Li
00°061$ JuBj00D pPappe '9100 Jajesy Jooy Jeal paoejdey €Z0Z- L1
€6'651$  axeuq Bunyed o) antea Jie Bupes| peoejdas ‘esoy Jejesy Bupies) vﬁmamm ¥202- 10
1E°69Y% 8uo pesn poofi/m Jeas s1aAup paoejdal 'sseib ubis uoneunsap ueolq MBY 202 - 50
£1'80¢$ sped oyeiq Jee ‘jio Jeab/sbuueeq ‘eorl JOIN0/IBUUI ‘[R8S |10 PUB JU0I4 ‘ e0e - 90
£9'010'1$  Sdeoe! yM PAILLIYS PUE PAJRIGIA SNQ S8l MaU LM sdesal By $202- L0
851918 Aed) uieyo 211 sU0 MY %001 Ul sdegss pasn/msall eALp mwm ¥Z0Z- 10
Yo¥8L1$  pejelqies pue Jojenjoe Jebieyo oqun peoeidey ; y20e - 80
6E'/6L$  J9) o uids pue ey ewelul ‘d1Y sub gL 202 - 80
S0'/9V$
868 d3aebgy y20Z - 60
0LLig 43a1eboz ¥20¢Z - 60
1£'681$ YONMS UOoUNJIINW 8y #20¢ - 60
A S8[puely JIxe MOpUIM T 8 ¥20z - 60 181t Yjuol 2y} Joj aBeapipy
66'7E$ Asse saxuiq Wbl tequie jeal Yy 202 - 60 -
667918 }siSse ayeiq ayj Joj JOJoW J8)s00g-0IpAY dUIdSje MR 20T - 60
oo.ow ssauiey mc_:\s UOUMS Uoiounniu ay} ui v::o‘_m O} Loys bw.__wawm #20¢ - 60 0go HANITLHOEYA 2102
00°0$ V-INd pz0c-60 059 219521 :mm&:& L0S# sng

1800

Y3gW3Ld3s veieT Ad SUNOH yZI0el6

NLVINAND |1 ™5 o (Ke1sy u1) 1.0z Ainp aduis paunopad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqor sojled | MIVdaM | 1o se Bupeas SUIEYD auf ajewOINY,

8jep-0} o JEIPUOPO NOILLIRIOSIA TTOHIA
41500 Y202 ¥3GINIL4IS JO YIUOH JOJ PBULIOLIdd adueuduieN violL

§10Z Ainr




pauoiane aq o} - sjgesedasun

psuonone aq o} - s|qesiedaiup

Zop sng

{esaig AAeyo €102

Loy sng

19sa1q AAsyo €102

JOIA43S 40 1NO

6siiee $ leLior § 8. 6eL0¢
STviol
1800 ¥ZIET Ad yZI0eI6
anwinanosep| CEENILES | (feig) up) g10z Ainr eouss peusopied o518 Buipeedx3 sqor saeq | SHIOH | joseBupen | A
-0} Loz Ainp $Z207 HIFNTLdIS 0 YIUOW 10} pauLIoad doueuduIeN 1BRWopO




STIPT0C Ad
LISNY¥L HOAVvINVY

voR LS 966'6Z¢ pBEBE v19'8% 8v6'L$ INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS

6ee'Ls 16813 6958  z€9% 069% INNIAIY X0V OVS

eoves Z9v2$  99€es  90vIs  1TOCs ¥NOH ¥3d 180D

5608 S6°0$ G608 ¥60$ ¥6'0$ W ¥3d LSOO

66'v1S €28 PIOIS  IEUS LS HIONISSVd ¥3d 1S0D

95601 otL'Ll g/r'es oee'es  9ze'es (aury 10 o8BS 0} A1 Jopeuy)
o LSOD ONILYHIHO

200 S0°0 900  S00 500 A ¥3d ¥IONIASSVd

y8e 06€ 2L vEL vEL STUN INNIATY-NON F1OIHIA

givil ELLLL 458¢ S0 90’y SN FOIAYES FTOIHIA

91 vl viLo Vi gl UNOH ¥3d YIONISSVd

a5k ; sy P 6SL oL SHNOH 30IAYIS F10IHIA

0 i {1 0 0 s3xig

%E %EL %EZ %01 %S HLNOA%

61 z8 8 €z b HLNOA

%y %0€ Z& %6l %6€ Q318vSIa/ SHOINIS%

Z L 0o 0 L HIVHOTITHM

113 aznavsia
SHOIN3S
SHIONISSvYd

629'cs
£0Z'8$

soeyLe G0'86L% " ¥NOH ¥3d LS00

pLiS  pres

‘ 9.'9% FHN ¥3d LS00
oLy L9pes Wivs HIONISSVd ¥3d 180D
09186y ;

£81'70L8 (53500 bupesado) SISNIdXT ATHLNOW

(4] TN H3d ¥3ON3SSYd
088t STTN INNIATY-NON IFTOIHIA
98Z'¥e STUN FOINYTS FT0IHIA

HNOH Y3d YIONISSVd
SHNOH 3DIAYIS FTOHIA
SAV( F0UIANES TV1I0L

Saiig

;. HLNOA%
6L HLNOA
%869 %L %68 %6. %vL a318vsSia/ SHOINIS%
o £6¢ - 161 961 HIYHOTIIHM
1108 118'9 L0’z v09'C orL'z aztavsia

14 585 vie vilL £02 SUOINTS

__ SYION3SSvd ¥va 3 31N0Y d3XId
A aEAINoN QEXIE-dIHSHION:

%1eg 01 JIVG-OL ¥2-98§ vz-Bny  vzinr
YZICT A415ET ¥VIA

$20z 1aquisydag
AYVYWINNS ONVINHOLEId



9:59 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/31/24 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12025 - Logisticare Receivable
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Sep 30, 24

15,134.07

551,310.51
74,805.67
44,823.48

670,939.66

34,184.11

34,1841

720,257.84

2,003.75
180,404.93
27,442.00
5,195.08
311,252.00

526,297.76

45,348.72

45,348.72

45,348.72

1,291,904.32

254,026.00
2,393,775.88

50,254.12
160,911.83

211,165.95

23,986.01

23,986.01
{(2,986,059.00)

(103,105.16)

1,188,799.16




9:59 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/31/24 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024
Sep 30, 24
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (29,363.22)
Total Accounts Payable (29,363.22)
Other Current Liabilities 707,166.86
Total Current Liabilities 677,803.64
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,108,604.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 439,732.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,548,336.00
Total Liabilities 2,226,139.64
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,226,139.64

Page 2



10:16 AM
10131124

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Annual Budget vs. Actual
September 2024 24% of FY

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - FARE REVENUE
41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE

Total 41000 - FARE REVENUE

42000 - NON-FARE REVENUES
41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT
41350 - LCTOP Operating Funds
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF)

42250 - SGR Funds

42270 - 5339(a) FLEET REIMBURSEMENT
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance

42315 - 5311 CRRSAA Act 2021

42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility

42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT
42700 - STA -Capital Allocation

42705 - STA FUNDS - OPERATING ASSIST.
Total 42000 - NON-FARE REVENUES
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
50010 - LABOR
50100 - SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route
50200 - SALARIES & WAGES - DAR
50300 - MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES
50400 - ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES
50500 - OTHER SALARIES & WAGES

Total 50010 - LABOR

51000 - BENEFITS
51100 - FICA

51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

51200 - MEDICAL PLAN

51260 - DENTAL PLAN

51300 - VISION PLAN

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

51420 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

51450 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
51650 - OTHER BENEFITS

Total 51000 - BENEFITS

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

Jul - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
15,277.87 45,000.00 -29,722.13 34.0%
10,347.26 42,000.00 -31,652.74 24.6%

25,625.13 87,000.00 £61,374.87 29.5%

25,956.04 85,000.00 -59,043.96 30.5%
0.00 109,214.00 -109,214.00 0.0%
189,437.84 543,325.00 -353,867.16 34.9%
134.00 68,502.00 -68,368.00 0.2%
162,630.00 162,630.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 317,477.00 -317,477.00 0.0%
186,970.77 186,971.00 -0.23 100.0%
0.00 111,663.00 -111,663.00 0.0%
11,172.50 58,333.00 -47,160.50 19.2%
130,050.00 0.00 130,050.00 100.0%

0.00 130,050.00 -130,050.00 0.0%
697,397.92 1,763,165.00 -1,065,767.08 39.6%
723,023.05 1,850,165.00 -1,127,141.95 39.1%
723,023.05 1,850,165.00 -1,127,141.95 39.1%

88,644.09 318,773.00 -230,128.91 27.8%
38,184.63 137,751.00 -99,566.37 27.7%
46,628.11 174,069.00 -127,440.89 26.8%
72,802.06 316,623.00 -243,820.94 23.0%
31,346.70 125,343.00 -93,996.30 25.0%
277,605.59 1,072,569.00 -794,953.41 25.9%
4,239.61 15,000.00 -10,760.39 28.3%
46,569.26 182,927.00 -136,357.74 25.5%
15,363.66 63,000.00 -47,636.34 24.4%
212787 8,550.00 6,422.13 24.9%
298.50 1,250.00 951.50 23.9%
19,787.00 87,000.00 -67,213.00 22.7%
2,731.48 9,000.00 -6,268.52 30.3%
100.98 4,000.00 -3,899.02 2.5%
1,839.19 2,900.00 -1,060.81 63.4%
384.84 2,000.00 -1,615.16 19.2%
93,442.39 375,627.00 -282,184.61 24.9%
10,299.33 35,000.00 -24,700.67 29.4%
1,853.53 7,500.00 -5,646.47 24.7%
5,003.70 5,000.00 3.70 100.1%
3,162.42 14,262.00 -11,099.58 22.2%

Page 1



10:16 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/31/24 Annual Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis September 2024 24% of FY
Jui - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

52350 - LEGAL NOTICES . 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 16,095.99 15,850.00 24599 101.6%
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,088.00 3,750.00 -2,662.00 29.0%
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 1,775.17 4,250.00 -2,474.83 41.8%
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 65.37 500.00 -434.63 13.1%
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 2,250.00 10,000.00 -7,750.00 22.5%
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 229.13 800.00 -570.87 28.6%

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 41,822.64 97,012.00 -55,189.36 431%

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL 51,678.19 190,000.00 -138,321.81 27.2%
53150 - TIRES 6,656.27 24,000.00 -17,343.73 27.7%
53200 - LUBRICATION 1,370.34 3,500.00 -2,129.66 39.2%
53250 - TOOLS 436.94 1,200.00 -763.06 36.4%
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 14,868.60 45,000.00 -30,131.40 33.0%
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables) 321.25 4,500.00 -4,178.75 7.1%
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 236.73 750.00 -513.27 31.6%
53425 - TOWING 1,375.00 2,000.00 625.00 68.8%
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 1,332.95 4,000.00 -2,667.05 33.3%
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 126.87 500.00 -373.13 25.4%
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,427.65 4,500.00 -3,072.35 N7%
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 19.00 400.00 -381.00 4.8%
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 0.00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 78.44 600.00 -521.56 13.1%

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 79,928.23 285,550.00 -205,621.77 28.0%

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 1,180.23 5,000.00 -3,819.77 23.6%
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 79.97 1,800.00 -1,720.03 44%
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWERIGARB 816.59 3,500.00 -2,683.41 23.3%
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 250.45 1,100.00 -849.55 22.8%
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 3,083.77 11,200.00 -8,136.23 27.8%

Total 54000 - UTILITIES 5,391.01 25,100.00 -19,708.99 21.5%

56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 51,329.56 150,000.00 -98,670.44 34.2%

Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 51,329.56 150,000.00 -98,670.44 34.2%

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 2,300.00 -2,300.00 0.0%
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 151.54 800.00 -648.46 18.9%
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 191.29 750.00 -558.71 25.5%
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 222.00 1,000.00 -778.00 22.2%
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 614.00 1,750.00 -1,136.00 35.1%
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 9.22 50.00 -40.78 18.4%
58600 - Other Miscellaneous 128.71 350.00 -221.29 36.8%

Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 1,316.76 7,000.00 -5,683.24 18.8%

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals 7,530.62 10,000.00 -2,469.38 75.3%

Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 7,530.62 10,000.00 -2,469.38 75.3%

Page 2



10:16 AM
10/31/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Annual Budget vs. Actual
September 2024 24% of FY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation

Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other income

Net Income

Jul-Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
558,366.80 2,022,848.00 -1,464,481.20 27.6%
164,656.25 -172,683.00 337,339.25 -95.4%

0.00 25,524.00 -25,524.00 0.0%
1,849.00 48,727.00 -46,878.00 38%
0.00 157,784.00 -157,784.00 0.0%
1,849.00 232,035.00 -230,186.00 0.8%
0.00 68,502.00 -68,502.00 0.0%
1,849.00 300,537.00 -298,688.00 0.6%
-1,849.00 -300,537.00 298,688.00 0.6%
162,807.25 -473,220.00 636,027.25 -34.4%

Page 3



amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: November 7, 2024

RE: General Manager Report - Informational Only

1.) Review of Sacramento service contract, reimbursement process and fare
collection

Attached are copies of the latest Sac service contract and a sample of the monthly
invoice submitted for reimbursement with notes explaining billing. Amador Transit
receives cash, checks or credit card purchases for books of tickets paid directly to us by
Sac commuters.

2.) Bus #402 repair estimates update

Attached is a copy of an estimate by Lynch’s to repair bus #402 as requested by the
board last month. Staff contacted the following businesses for quotes, here are the
results:

Sterling Auto - Will not work on buses due to limited shop space and insurance

liability restrictions.

Argonaut Automotive Service- same as Sterling.

Steins Auto Care — same as Sterling.
Shop manager recommended pulling it from service, as the expense to repair far
exceeds what is reasonable for a bus that has passed its 5 year and 150k useful life.
This bus will be included in the auction along with the other 2 buses.

3.) Alternate Dispatch Software - Maintenance Cost Comparison

Staff contacted Tuolumne Transit to enquire what dispatch software their agency uses.
They provided the attached cost breakdown; the email shows they partnered with VIA. It
is more costly than the Trip Spark dispatch software AT utilizes.



NN
SR
.
13
&
1%

amador transit

Serving Amador County Since 1977
SUBJECT: Revised Disciplinary Policy
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: November 7, 2024

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approval of Final revision of Disciplinary Policy and
approval of Reso #24-05

Final Draft of AT’s updated Disciplinary Policy

Enclosed is the final draft of the policy for approval. The yellow highlighted area includes the
additional comments added by legal counsel regarding speeding tickets.(page 4). Staff
recommends board approval of policy.

Staff recommends approval of final policy and Resolution #24-05



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
RESOLUTION NO. 24-05
Implementing: Update of Employee Disciplinary Policy.

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
implement the update to the Disciplinary Policy dated April 2011.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the
Employee Disciplinary Policy is approved, and the Transit Manager is directed and authorized to

implement said updated policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the
7th day of November 2024.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Patrick Crew, Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



amador transit

EMPLOYEE
DISCIPLINARY POLICY

Revised November 2024

Amador Transit reserves the right in its sole discretion to change, delete, suspend, or discontinue any
policy or procedure (whether in whole or in part) with or without prior notice.



DISCIPLINARY POLICY AND RELATED PROCEDURES

Revised November 2024

Intent: The intent of this policy is to openly communicate Amador Transit's standards of conduct to all
employees. Amador Transit believes that such policies and procedures are necessary for the orderly operation
of transit business and for the protection and fair treatment of all employees. All employees are urged to always
use reasonable judgment and to seek supervisory advice in doubtful situations.

Scope: This policy applies to all employees of Amador Transit employees, including full-time, part-time, and
temporary employees.

At-Will Employment: Except as otherwise provided under the current operative “Agreement, Between the
Employee Association and Amador Transit” (hereafter, “MOU”), all Amador Transit employees are employed at-
will, which means that either an employee or Amador Transit may end their employment relationship at any time,
with or without cause or advance notice. Nothing in this disciplinary policy either creates or is intended to create
a contract, of employment (whether express or implied) for any specific period of time or to otherwise alter the
“at-will" nature of employment.

Reservation of Rights: Amador Transit reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to revise, change, modify or
revoke this disciplinary policy at any time, with or without notice. To the extent this policy conflicts with the MOU,
the MOU shall control.

Fairness and Responsibility: To ensure the equitable processing of disciplinary actions, the Supervisor and
the Transit Manager will be responsible for the proper oversight of such matters, including the assurance that
employee rights are protected, and that appropriate action is taken when circumstances warrant based on the
circumstance. All disciplinary action taken against ANY employee must include a withess present.




PROGRESSION AND TYPES OF DISCIPLIN

As a matter of policy, Amador Transit seeks to resolve conduct and performance problems in a positive manner,
when possible, through verbal reminders, counseling, additional training, etc. However, under those
circumstances when disciplinary action becomes necessary, Amador Transit has established the following
procedures as a guideline for disciplinary actions. Discipline will generally be administered progressively through
the-six stages described unless individual circumstances merit otherwise. Such circumstances include cases
where the infraction is of such a serious nature that a verbal/written reminder -ceunseling, suspension with total
performance commitment or termination is justifiable, even if on the first offense. In general, the purpose of this

A. Steps: The purpose of the progressive discipline process is to inform employees of behavior that needs
to be corrected and to give the employee adequate opportunity to correct the situation. Howeverln general,
Amador Transit will administer discipline progressively; however, the progressive discipline policy does not
guarantee the right of specific treatment or progressive discipline in all circumstances. Rather, as an at-will
employer, Amador Transit reserves the right to decide on a case-by-case basis whether to administer or not
administer progressive discipline (whether in whole or in part). Where Amador Transit deems an infraction
sufficiently serious, it may result in immediate termination, even if it is the employee’s first offense.

Step 1. - Verbal Counseling: Employee signs to acknowledge event. In the event of If there are no
further incidents, for 2 years (24 months), the document will not be used for further disciplinary action after fwo
(2) years.

Step 2. - Written Counseling:

Step 3. - Suspension w/With Total Performance Commitment: A suspension is a severe
disciplinary action. An employee placed on suspension without pay is in a disciplinary mode and is expected
to refrain from coming onto Amador Transit property at any time unless requested to do so by the employees’
supervisor and/or the Transit Manager.

5. Step 4 - Termination:

B. Causes for Suspension:
Amador Transit management may elect to suspend an employee either with or without total performance
commitment for a variety of reasons including but are not limited to the following:

Moving traffic violations;

Failing to submit a completed accident report;

Smoking, chewing tobacco, or eating or drinking while driving;
Harassing or discriminating against passengers or fellow employees;

Failing to comply with the prescribed dress uniform/dress code;

YV V V ¥V V¥V VY

Conduct unbecoming an employee of the agency;

3



>
>

C. Causes for Termination: Amador Transit may elect to immediately terminate an employee for a variety

Failing to properly pre-trip any assigned vehicle; and

Other conduct Amador Transit management deems sufficiently serious to warrant suspension.

of reasons, including but not limited to the following:

vV Vv

Y Vv

>

Violation of Violating the Amador Transit Drug and Alcohol policy;

Falsifying any Amador Transit document; or document presented to Amador Transit, including
timekeeping records, requests for leave, medical notes, etc;

Stealing Amador Transit property or funds;
Engaging in any type of violent behavior, including threats of violence;

A conviction of er negligent driving (First or Second Degree), reckless driving, or hit and run, either
whether on or off duty;

A felony conviction for conduct Amador Transit deems sufficiently related to the employee’s job duties
and/or clients to warrant termination;

Failure to report and/or leaving the scene of an accident while on duty;

insubordination. (e.g., an employee’s refusal to obey a reasonable instruction from management; or
any employee’s harassing, intimidating, disrespectful, and/or insolent behavior towards management
despite management’s effort to defuse the situation, and/or

Other conduct Amador Transit deems sufficiently egregious to warrant immediate termination.

D. Speeding Citations: With respect to speeding citations an employee receives while-en-duty, whether
on-duty or off duty._Amador Transit will use a five-year period when determining appropriate discipline,
as follows:

>
>

>

The first speeding citation within any five-year period will result in verbal counseling.

The second speeding citation within any five-year period will result in a suspension with a Total
Performance Commitment.

The third speeding citation within any five-year period will result in immediate termination.

For off-duty speeding citations, employees should take note that Amador Transit will not count the
occurrence against the employee if the employee successfully completes a driver's course which
results in the infraction being removed from the employee’s DMV record. The employee must provide
documentation to Amador Transit showing that the employee successfully completed the driver's
course, at which point Amador Transit will no longer count the occurrence during the five-year period.
As long as the speeding citation appears on the employee’'s DMV record when such DMV record is
pulled by Amador Transit, however, Amador Transit will count the occurrence against the employee.

Note: All commercial drivers’ license holders are required by law to report to their employer, upon conviction,

all traffic violations (except parking tickets. ). This law applies to citations received in private vehicles as well as
while operating a transit vehicle.




E. Punctual Attendance and Professional Appearance

1. Reporting Late: All employee must report for work at their scheduled start times. Timeliness is
imperative. Late reports must be avoided. Amador Transit employees must take pride in always keeping a clean,
kept, professional appearance. All employees are required to comply with Amador Transit’s “uniform policy”. If
an employee fails to comply, management or dispatch may elect to send the employee home without pay. A late
report is defined as reporting more than one minute after the employee’s designated report time. If an
employee reports to work late, management may elect to send the employee home without pay or allow the
employee to cover the shift, or a portion of the shift if a replacement is not readily available. With respect to late
reports, Amador Transit will use a 120-day period when determining appropriate discipline, as follows:

> The first late report within any 120-day period will result in a verbal counseling.

The second late report within any 120-day period will result in written counseling.

> The third late report within any 120-day period will result in a written counseling and a Total
Performance Commitment.

> A fourth late report within any 120-day period will resuit in termination of employment.

2. Absent Without Leave (No Call/No Show): Absent special circumstances warranting an exception,
an employee who fails to report to work without giving notice of any kind to management or dispatch within at
least two hours of the employee’s scheduled start time is subject to discipline, as follows:

> The first No Call/No Show absence within any 120-day period will result in a written counseling

» The second No Call/No Show within any 120-day period will result in a written counseling and

a Total Performance Commitment

» The third No Call /No Show within any 120-day period will result in termination from employment

3. Unapproved Absences: Extra-board drivers may request the day off without pay if they are not
scheduled to drive. Employees must use their paid sick leave (“PSL”) and/or accrued Paid Time Off (“PTO”).
when they are absent from work. All such absences are considered approved absences.

Employees who exhaust their paid leave time may still be eligible to take an unpaid leave of absence
(e.g., medical/disability leave, family leave, bereavement leave). For more information about available leaves of
absence, please refer to the Employee Handbook or schedule an appointment with the Transit Manager.

All approved leaves of absence are considered approved absences.

An unapproved absence occurs when an employee is absent from work but (i) has already exhausted all
of their paid leave time, and/or (ii) is not eligible for or has already exhausted all available unpaid leave time. An
employee who takes an unapproved absence will be subject to discipline as follows:

» The first unapproved absence within any 60-day period will result in a verbal counseling

» The second unapproved absence within any 60-day period will resuit in written counseling.

» The third unapproved absence within any 60-day period will result in Suspension w/with a Total
Performance Commitment.




» A fourth unapproved absence within any 60-day period will result in termination.

F. Discipline For Preventable Accidents

All accidents, regardless of severity, will must be reported to dispatch immediately.

All accidents involving vehicles on streets, highways, or private property will must be reported to the
necessary officials in accordance with California State Law.

An Amador Transit Accident Report will must be completed by the vehicle operator prior to completion
of that day’s shift.

Failure to report an accident, no matter how minor, will be grounds for disciplinary action, up to and
including termination.

Accident reports will become a permanent part of the employee’s personnel record.

G. Preventable Accident Evaluation and Point System:

Each department head will investigate accidents within their department to provide a determination of the
following:

Cause(s) of the accident;
Preventability of the accident;

Procedures that should have been taken to prevent the accident; and

vV V V¥V V

Procedures necessary to prevent future accidents of the same type.

Consequences for preventable vs. non-preventable accidents will be based on the National Safety
Councils ‘Guide for Determination of Accident Preventability’.

Written notification of these findings will be presented to the employee within seven (7) days following
the completion of the investigatory process. In the event of a preventable accident, the immediate supervisor
and Transit Manager will determine the level of counseling and retraining or suspension and/or termination.

A point accumulation system will be used to determine disciplinary action for preventable accidents. Point
totals will be cumulative for the prior 36 months of employment (inclusive) from the date of the accident. After 36
months from the date of the accident has passed, the points reduce back to zero, except in the case of another
accident. This point system does not exclude the potential for termination for any single occurrence based upon
the nature and severity of the accident. The days suspended are workdays (M-F) and do not include weekends

or holidays.




Within 0-12 Months Within 0-23 Months Within 0-36 Months
Points Inclusive Inclusive Inclusive

Days of Suspension Days of Suspension Days of Suspension
3 1 5 7
4 2 6 8
5 5 7 9
6 7 8 10
7 8 10 12
8 Termination Termination Termination

v
Accident Situation Point Assessment

Accident with Property Damage (*) less than $2,000 2
Accident with Property Damage $2,000+ — $4,000 3
Accident with Property Damage $4,000+ - $8,000 4
Accident with Property Damage more than $8,000 5

Accident with Personal Injury (see Point Matrix below)

1 to 5 additional points

Accident with Pedestrian Injury (**)

2 to 8 additional points

Traffic Citation

1 additional point

Unreported Vehicle Damage

2 additional points

Vehicle out of service due to repairs

1 point per 15 days

(*) Damage amounts include actual costs (i.e. towing, time, repairs, freight costs, etc.).

(*) Pedestrians include bicyclists, skateboarders, or other non-motor vehicle conveyances.

PERSONAL INJURY POINT MATRIX

Personal Injury:

¢ Minor Injury:

+ Minor cuts, bruises, or strains requiring minimal medical attention.

¢ Points: 2
e Moderate Injury:

» Injuries requiring medical treatment beyond basic first aid.

¢ Includes sprains, fractures, or minor concussions.

¢ Points: 4

o Severe Injury:

» Serious injuries requiring hospitalization or surgery.

¢ Includes severe fractures, head trauma, or permanent disability.

e Points: 6




Unreported Vehicle Damage:

Discipline for unreported damage will be determined using the Accident Situation, Supervisory Action, and
Preventable Accident guidelines presented earlier in this policy.

Vehicle damage is monitored by the Maintenance Department. All damage will be documented and physically
inspected by the Maintenance Manager, Transit Manager, and the Supervisor.

All Amador Transit employees operating agency vehicles must do a federally approved pre-trip inspection of the
vehicle prior to putting it into operation.

If an employee discovers damage that is not already established, or documented, it is that employee’s
responsibility to report that damage immediately. Damage that is unreported will be subject to investigation by
the immediate supervisor and Maintenance personnel to determine if a preventable accident has occurred and
to whom such accident will be charged. It is possible that unreported damage may be charged to the last
employee who operated the damaged vehicle and failed to report the damage during the pre-trip/post-trip
inspection.

ADMINISTRATIVE PAY WITH LEAVE
Administrative Pay with Leave

Under certain circumstances it may be necessary to restrict an employee immediately from performing duties at
the work site. The circumstances usually involve potential danger to the employee, co-workers, or the public; or
the employee’s inability to perform assigned duties satisfactorily. Because of the need for immediate action, the
decision to suspend an employee in such circumstances shall be the responsibility of the Transit Manager. When
circumstances of this nature arise, the employee shall be placed on administrative leave with pay pending the
investigation of the incident or incidents involved and must surrender keys, fob, Amador Transit provided cell
phone, laptop, etc.

An employee placed on administrative leave is not considered to be in a disciplinary mode during the
administrative leave period. However; however, the employee is expected to refrain from coming onto Amador
Transit property at any time, unless requested to do so by the Transit Manager.

If at the conclusion of the investigation, the employee is found to be in violation, then appropriate disciplinary
action will be taken. All administrative leave shall be reported immediately to the Office Manager and Transit
Manager.

Conclusion:

The Vehicle Damage and Personal Injury Point Matrix provides a structured framework for assessing incidents
and determining appropriate responses to ensure the safety of employees and the integrity of company Amador
Transit property. By adhering to this matrix, we aim to promote a culture of accountability, safety, and
responsibility within our organization.



amador transit

Serving Amador County Since 1977
SUBJECT: Revision of AT’s Zero Tolerance Drug and Alcohol Policy
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: November 7, 2024

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approval of FTA revision to the Zero Tolerance Drug
and Alcohol Policy and approval of Reso #24-06

Drug and Alcohol Policy update

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) mandated Drug and Alcohol Testing Program was
audited here in California during the period of 8/12/2024 to 8/16/2024. One finding was
daylighted by the audit team that the Caltrans 5311 program needs all 5311 subrecipients to
engage-the need to update, adopt and distribute compliant Drug and Alcohol Policies.

Actions: Please check your agency’s Drug and Alcohol Policy. If your agency’s Drug and
Alcohol Policy was adopted prior to 11/10/2023 it is probably, most likely, a noncompliant drug
and alcohol policy. Please 1) update your policy; 2) have your board adopt it; 3) distribute
the new, adopted policy to all of your FTA covered employees per FTA Rule Section
655.16 which states: “Each employer shall provide written notice to every covered
employee and to representatives of employee organizations of the employer’s anti-drug
and alcohol misuse policies and procedures”; and 4) share a copy with Caltrans at:
brian.travis@dot.ca.gov

Staff recommends approval of revised D&A Policy and Resolution #24-06.



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
RESOLUTION NO. 24-06
Implementing: Revision of FTA Mandated Drug and Alcohol Policy.

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
implement the FTA mandated revision to the Drug and Alcohol Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the revision
of the Drug and Alcohol Policy is approved, and the Transit Manager is directed and authorized to

implement said revised policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the
7th day of November 2024.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Patrick Crew, Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



amador transit

ZERO TOLERANCE
DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING POLICY
AMADOR TRANSIT
Adopted as of July 6, 2017
Revised Movember 2024

A. PURPOSE

1) The Amador Transit provides public transit and paratransit services for the
residents of Amador County. Part of our mission is to ensure that this
service is delivered safely, efficiently, and effectively by establishing a drug
and alcohol-free work environment, and to ensure that the workplace
remains free from the effects of drugs and alcohol to promote the health
and safety of employees and the general public. In keeping with this
mission, Amador Transit declares that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispense, possession, or use of controlled substances or
misuse of alcohol is prohibited for all empioyees.

2) Additionally, the purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines to maintain
a drug and alcohol-free workplace in compliance with the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988, and the Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing
Act of 1991. This policy is intended to comply with all applicable Federal
regulations governing workplace anti-drug and alcohol programs in the
transit industry. Specifically, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) of the
U.S. Department of Transportation has published 49 CFR Part 655, as
amended, that mandates urine drug testing and breath alcohol testing for
safety-sensitive positions and prohibits performance of safety-sensitive
functions when there is a positive test result. The U. S. Department of
Transportation (USDOT) has also published 49 CFR Part 40, as amended,
that sets standards for the collection and testing of urine and breath
specimens.

3) Any provisions set forth in this policy that are included under the sole
authority of AMADOR TRANSIT and are not provided under the authority of
the above-named Federal regulations are underlined. Tests conducted
under the sole authority of AMADOR TRANSIT will be performed on non-
USDOT forms and will be separate from USDOT testing in all respects.

8. APPLICABILITY

This Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy applies to all safety-sensitive employees (full-
or part-time) when performing safety sensitive duties. AMADOR TRANSIT

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page| 1



2 at

amador transit

employees that do not perform safety-sensitive functions are also covered under
this policy under the sole authority of AMADOR TRANSIT .- See Attachment A for
a list of employees and the authority under which they are included.

A safety-sensitive function is operation of public transit service including the
operation of a revenue service vehicle (whether or not the vehicle is in revenue
service), maintenance of a revenue service vehicle or equipment used in revenue
service, security personnel who carry firearms, dispatchers or persons controlling
the movement of revenue service vehicles and any transit employee who operates
a vehicle that requires a Commercial Driver's License to operate. Maintenance
functions include the repair, overhaul, and rebuild of engines, vehicles and/or
equipment used in revenue service. A list of safety-sensitive positions who perform
one or more of the above-mentioned duties is provided in Attachment A.
Supervisors are only safety sensitive if they perform one of the above functions.
Volunteers are considered safety sensitive and subject to testing if they are
required to hold a CDL or receive remuneration for service in excess of actual
expense.

. DEFINITIONS

Accident. An occurrence associated with the operation of a vehicle even when not
in revenue service, if as a result:

a. An individual dies;

b. An individual suffers a bodily injury and immediately receives
medical treatment away from the scene of the accident; or,

c. One or more vehicles incur disabling damage as the result of the
occurrence and is transported away from the scene by a tow truck or
other vehicle. For purposes of this definition, disabling damage
means damage which precludes departure of any vehicle from the
scene of the occurrence in its usual manner in daylight after simple
repairs. Disabling damage includes damage to vehicles that could
have been operated but would have been further damaged if so
operated but does not include damage which can be remedied
temporarily at the scene of the occurrence without special tools or
parts, tire disablement without other damage even if no spare tire is
available, or damage to headlights, taillights, turn signals, horn, or
windshield wipers that makes them inoperative.

Adulterated specimen: A specimen that has been altered, as evidence by test

results showing either a substance that is not a normal constituent for that type of
specimen or showing an abnormal concentration of an endogenous substance.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 2



amador transit

Alcohol: The intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol, or other low
molecular weight alcohols contained in any beverage, mixture, mouthwash, candy,
food, preparation or medication.

Alcohol Concentration: Expressed in terms of grams of alcohol per 210 liters of
breath as indicated by a breath test under 49 CFR Part 40.

Aliquot: A fractional part of a specimen used for testing, It is taken as a sample
representing the whole specimen.

Canceled Test. A drug or alcohol test that has a problem identified that cannot be
or has not been corrected, or which is cancelled. A canceled test is neither positive
nor negative.

Confirmatory Drug Test: A second analytical procedure performed on a different
aliquot of the original specimen to identify and quantify the presence of a specific
drug or metabolite.

Confirmatory Validity Test: A second test performed on a different aliquot of the
original urine specimen to further support a validity test result.

Covered Employee Under FTA Authority: An employee who performs a safety-
sensitive function including an applicant or transferee who is being considered for
hire into a safety-sensitive function (See Attachment A for a list of covered
employees).

Covered Employee Under Company Authority: An employee, applicant, or
transferee that will not perform a safety-sensitive function as defined by FTA but is
included under the company’s own authority. (See Attachment A).

Designated Employer Representative (DER): An employee authorized by the
employer to take immediate action to remove employees from safety-sensitive
duties and to make required decisions in testing. The DER also receives test
results and other communications for the employer, consistent with the
requirements of 49 CFR Parts 40 and 655.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 3



2 at

amador transit

=
o
A NI L.
P o e
R
§ it R,
i, § i
sa i
e A
7 1 fewas Towad
gobd Jeme 1o

zi““

%
e
=
o
Ry
o
53
D)
2
o
o
;MR
id

w&}@‘%‘%" %dm
Administrs

Dilute specimen: A urine specimen with creatinine and specific gravity values that
are lower than expected for human urine.

Disabling damage: Damage which precludes departure of any vehicle from the
scene of the occurrence in its usual manner in daylight after simple repairs.
Disabling damage includes damage to vehicles that could have been operated but
would have been further damaged if so operated, but does not include damage
which can be remedied temporarily at the scene of the occurrence without special
tools or parts, tire disablement without other damage even if no spare tire is
available, or damage to headlights, taillights, turn signals, horn, -or windshield
wipers that makes them inoperative.

Empioyee; Any person who is designated in a DOT agency requlation as subiect
to drug teslting and/or alcohol testing. The ferm includes in €§ als currently
performing safety-sensitive functions designated in DOT agency requlations and
applicants for emplovment sublect 1o pre-emplovment tesling. For purposes of

drug festing under 49 CFR Part ﬁ%ejx ihe term emploves has the same meaning as
the term “donot” as found on CCF and related quidance materials nroduced by the
Department of Health and Human Services.

Evidentiary Breath Testing Device (EBT): A Device approved by the NHTSA for
the evidential testing of breath at the 0.02 and the 0.04 alcohol concentrations.
Approved devices are listed on the ODAPC'’s web site.

Initial Drug Test: (Screening Drug Test) The test used to differentiate a negative
specimen from one that requires further testing for drugs or drug metabolites.

Initial Specimen Validity Test: The first test used to determine if a urine specimen
is adulterated, diluted, substituted, or invalid

Invalid Result: The result reported by an HHS-certified laboratory in accordance
with the criteria established by the HHS Mandatory Guidelines when a positive,
negative, adulterated, or substituted result cannot be established for a specific
drug or specimen validity test.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 4



2 at

amador transit

Laboratory: Any U.S. laboratory certified by HHS under the National Laboratory
Certification program as meeting standards of Subpart C of the HHS Mandatory
Guidelines for Federal Workplace Drug Testing Programs; or, in the case of foreign
laboratories, a laboratory approved for participation by DOT under this part.

Limit of Detection (LOD): The lowest concentration at which a measurand can be
identified, but (for quantitative assays) the concentration cannot be accurately
calculated.

Limit of Quantitation: For quantitative assays, the lowest concentration at which
the identity and concentration of the measurand can be accurately established.

Medical Review Officer (MRO): A licensed physician (medical doctor or doctor of
osteopathy) responsible for receiving laboratory results generated by the drug
testing program who has knowledge of substance abuse disorders, and has
appropriate medical training to interpret and evaluate an individual's confirmed
positive test result, together with his/her medical history, and any other relevant
bio-medical information.

Negative Dilute: A drug test result which is negative for the five drug/drug
metabolites but has a specific gravity value lower than expected for human urine.

Negative result: The result reported by an HHS-certified laboratory to an MRO
when a specimen contains no drug or the concentration of the drug is less than the
cutoff concentration for the drug or drug class and the specimen is a valid
specimen. An alcohol concentration of less than 0.02 BAC is a negative test resuit.

Non-negative test result: A urine specimen that is reported as adulterated,
substituted, invalid, or positive for drug/drug metabolites.

Oxidizing Adulterant: A substance that acts alone or in combination with other
substances to oxidize drugs or drug metabolites to prevent the detection of the
drug or metabolites, or affects the reagents in either the initial or confirmatory drug
test.

Performing (a safety-sensitive function): A covered employee is considered to be
performing a safety-sensitive function and includes any period in which he or she
is actually performing, ready to perform, or immediately available to perform such
functions.

Positive result: The result reported by an HHS- Certified laboratory when a

specimen contains a drug or drug metabolite equal or greater to the cutoff
concentrations.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 5



2 at

amador transit

Prohibited drug: ldentified as marijuana, cocaine, opioid, amphetamines (including
ecstasy), or phencyclidine at levels above the minimum thresholds specified in 49
CFR Part 40, as amended.

Reconfirmed: The result reported for a split specimen when the second laboratory
is able to corroborate the original result reported for the primary specimen.

Rejected for Testing: The result reported by an HHS- Certified laboratory when no
tests are performed for specimen because of a fatal flaw or a correctable flaw that
has not been corrected.

Revenue Service Vehicles: All transit vehicles that are used for passenger
transportation service.

Safety-sensitive functions: Employee duties identified as:

(1)  The operation of a transit revenue service vehicle even when the vehicle
is not in revenue service.

(2)  The operation of a non-revenue service vehicle by an employee when
the operation of such a vehicle requires the driver to hold a Commercial
Drivers License (CDL).

(3) Maintaining a revenue service vehicle or equipment used in revenue
service.

(4)  Controlling the movement of a revenue service vehicle and

(56)  Carrying a firearm for security purposes.

Specimen: Fluid, breath, or other material collected from an emplovee at the
collection site for the purpose of a drug or alcohol test,

Specimen Bofttie: The bottle that, afier being s
procedures in 49 CFR Part 40 is usedto miﬁg
during the transportation to the laboratory. In th
be referred to as a “vial,” “tube.” or ”b@ﬁ%a

caled and %%@%@ as: d m m the
rimary (A" orsplit {

o)
e context ‘z‘ ora 3?3 ic] test nq "*'sz

2 10

[o )

it Specimen; In drug testing, the specimen that is sen s
and m;w‘ with seal intact, amﬁ which is fransporis { 5
% imfféﬁa}ﬂf for retesting at the emplovee’s request following MRO verification
primary specimen as positive, adulierated or substituted.

iff}

Py
o
[
o
2
=
E‘:;
e
@
a

Split Specimen Collection: A collection in which the urire singie specimen
collected is divided into two separate bottles, the primary specimen (Bottle A) and
the split specimen (Bottle B).

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 6



amador transit

Substance Abuse Professional (SAP): A licensed physician (medical doctor or
doctor of osteopathy) or licensed or certified psychologist, social worker, employee
assistance professional, state-licensed or certified marriage and family therapist,
or drug and alcohol counselo {certified by an organization listed at
nttps www transportation.o w’ndanf =2 the-NationalAssociation-of Aleohelism

Geuneeter—{NBGG}}wrth knowledge of and chnloal expenence in the dtagnosrs and
treatment of drug and alcohol retated dlsorders A#et—ef—quahﬁedﬂageneles—far—dwg

human—uﬁn%&n emg:ato“fee’e @n%mreﬁ %”set consi wtent Wi t:%"a a normal Mman

spacimen, as determined by HHS {(e.g.. a urine specimen, with creatinine and
s080 rff agravily values that are so {;’imméehed or 50 divergent that r?r;m re not
consistent with normal human uring)

Test Refusal: The following are considered a refusal to test if the employee:

(1)  Fail to appear for any test (excluding =xcept a pre-employment iest)
within a reasonable time, as determined by the employer, after being
directed to do so by the employer

(2)  Fail to remain at the testing site until the testing process is complete.
An employee who leaves the testing site before the testing process
commences for a pre-employment test has not refused to test.

(3) Farl to attempt to prowde a Hnneer—breath specrmen fer—anydrug

employee who does not provrde a urine or breath spemmen
because he or she has left the testing site before the testing
process commenced for a pre-employment test has not refused to
test.

3)(4) In the case of a directly observed or monitored z,sf‘ne collectton in a

of your prowsnon of a specimen
4(5) Fail to provide a sufficient ameunt quantity of specimen urine—er

brea#%whew&reeted,an&%—hae-been—%etenmnedr—threugh—a

explanation-for-the-failure-without a valid med cale ;taﬁatior

£6)(6) Fail or decline to take a-second-test-an additional test as directed by
the collector or the emplover for drug festing. the—empleyer—-er

collestor-has-directed-you-to-take
{B6)(7)_Fail to undergo a medical examination-or evaluation, as directed
required by the MRO as part of the verification process, or as

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 7



2 at

amador transit

directed-by- ihe emplover's Designated Emplover Representative

(DER). as part of the ““shy bladder” or “shy lung” procedures

A(8) Fail to cooperate with any part of the testing process (e.g., refuse to
empty pockets when so directed by the collector, behave in a
confrontanonal way that dlsrupts the collect|on process)

(9) Fail to follow an observer's a’aa‘*fimf;:‘fﬂma to raise and lower clothing
amd ium around during a directly-observed urine collection

{11y Admitto the adulteration or substitulion of a specimen o the collector

or MRO

{12y Refuse 1o sign the cerlification at Step 2 of the Aleohol Testing Form
(ATF).

{13} Fail to remain readily available following an accident.

{14y As a covered employee, if the MEO reports that yvou have a verified
ar:éuiéi@ ated or substituted test result, you have refused to take a drug
fest

Undiluted {(neal} oral fluid: An oral fluid specimen o which no other solid or liquid

has been added. For example: ﬁ\ s::s:::? ection device ihat uses g diluent (or other
component, process, or method that modifies the volume of the testable spacimen)
must collect at least 1 mbL of undiluted (nea!) oral fluid.

Urine specimen: Urine collected from an emplovee at the collection site for the
purpose of a drug test,

Vehicle: A bus, electric bus, van, automobile, rail car, trolley car, trolley bus, or
vessel. A public transit vehicle is a vehicle used for public transportation or for
ancillary services.

Verified negative test: A drug test result reviewed by a medical review officer and
determined to have no evidence of prohibited drug use at or. above the minimum
cutoff levels e

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 8



amador transit

specified in 49 CFR Parl 40 as revisad,

Verified positive test: A drug test result reviewed by a medical review officer and
determined to have evidence of prohibited drug use above the minimum cutoff
levels specified in 49 CFR Part 40 as revised.

Validity testing: The evaluation of the specimen to determine if it is consistent with
normal human urine or oral fluid. Specimen validity testing will be conducted on all
urine specimens provided for testing under DOT authority. The purpose of validity
testing is to determine whether certain adulterants or foreign substances were

vl el oA st A,

0. EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1) Every covered employee will receive a copy of this policy and will have
ready access to the corresponding federal regulations including 49 CFR
Parts 655 and 40, as amended. In addition, all covered employees will
undergo a minimum of 60 minutes of training on the signs and symptoms of
drug use including the effects and consequences of drug use on personal
health, safety, and the work environment. The training also includes
manifestations and behavioral cues that may indicate prohibited drug use.

2) All supervisory personnel or company officials who are in a position to
determine employee fitness for duty will receive 60 minutes of reasonable
suspicion training on the physical, behavioral, and performance indicators
of probable drug use and 60 minutes of additional reasonable suspicion
training on the physical, behavioral, speech, and performance indicators of
probable alcohol misuse.

£. PROHIBITED SUBSTANCES

1) Prohibited substances addressed by this policy include the following.

a. lllegally Used Controlled Substance or Drugs Under the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 any drug or any substance identified in Schedule
I through V of Section 202 of the Controlled Substance Act (21 U.S.C.
812), and as further defined by 21 CFR 1300.11 through 1300.15 is
prohibited at all times in the workplace unless a legal prescription has
been written for the substance. This includes, but is not limited to:

marijuana, amphetamines {including-methamphetamine-and-ecstasy),

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 ' Page | 9



amador transit

opioids i
Qx-vmerphene—eedeu%wptme—and—herem} phencyclldme (PCP)

and cocaine, as well as any drug not approved for medical use by the
U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration or the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration. lllegal use includes use of any illegal drug, misuse of
Iegally prescnbed drugs and use of megally obtained prescnptlon drugs.

i is imporiant o note that the use of mariuana In_any circumstances
remains completely prohibited for any safely-sensitive e ’32&%&‘«“‘*& m@mg
to drug testing under USDOT regulations. The use of mariuana in any
circumstance {including under siate recreational and/or m@décaé
mariiuana laws) by a safety-sensitive em ;’%f"é\j@@ is a violation of this
policy and a viclation of the USDOT requlation 49 CFR Part 40, as
amended.

Federal Transit Administration drug testing regulations (49 CFR Part
655) require that all employees covered under FTA authority be tested

for marijuana, cocaine, amphetamines {including—methamphetamine
and—eecstasy); opioids {including—hydrocodone —Hydremerphone;
OW) and phencyclidine as described
in Section-H-of this policy. Employees-covered-undercompany-authority
will-also-be-testedfor-these-same-substances- lllegal use of these five
drugs is prohibited at all times and thus, covered employees may be
tested for these drugs anytime that they are on duty.

b. Legal Drugs: The appropriate use of legally prescribed drugs and non-
prescription medications is not prohibited. However, the use of any
substance which carries a warning label that indicates that mental
functioning, motor skills, or judgment may be adversely affected must
be reported to a [AMADOR TRANSIT] supervisor and the employee is
required to provide a written release from his/her doctor or pharmacist
indicating that the employee can perform his/her safety-sensitive
functions.

c. Alcohol: The use of beverages containing alcohol (including any
mouthwash, medication, food, candy) or any other substances sueh-that
m}zg@_m_ag alcohol in a manner which violates the conduct listed in this
policy is prohibited is—present—in—the—body-—while—performing—safety-
sensitive-job-functions-is-prohibited. A random or reasonable suspicion

alcohol test can only be performed on a covered employee under 49
CFR Part 655 just before, during, or just after the performance of safety-
sensitive job functions. Under [AMADOR TRANSIT] authority, a non-

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 10



2 at

amador transit

DOT alcohol test can be performed any time a covered employee is on
duty.

. PROHIBITED CONDUCT

isted In iﬂ g nolicy ﬁﬁ{‘g

as
CFR Part fﬁ{} a5 ﬁm@mé@u ig ai:;m%? %:,ﬁ‘%ﬂc at all E%Wg@& All covered i’rﬁi?’%?ﬁ@v@@
: orohibited from reporting for dulv or remaining on duty if they have use

a prohibited drug as defined in 49 CFR Pay f%ﬁi} as amended

2) Each covered employee is prohibited from consuming alcohol while
performing safety-sensitive job functions or while on-call to perform safety-
sensitive job functions. If an on-call employee has consumed alcohol, they
must acknowledge the use of alcohol at the time that they are called to
report for duty. The covered employee will subsequently be relieved of
his/her_on-call responsibilities and subject to discipline for not fulfilling
his/her on-call responsibilities.

3) The Transit Department shall not permit any covered employee to perform
or continue to perform safety-sensitive functions if it has actual knowledge
that the employee is using alcohol

4) Each covered employee is prohibited from reporting to work or remaining
on duty requiring the performance of safety-sensitive functions while having
an alcohol concentration of 8:02-0.04_or greater regardless of when the
alcohol was consumed.

a. An emplovee with a breath alcohol concentration which measures
0.02-0.039 is not considered to have violated the USDOT-FTA drug
and alcehol regulations, provided the emplovee hasn't consumed the
alcohol within four (4) hours of performing a safety-sensitive duty.
However, if a safety-sensitive emplovee has a breath alcohol
concentration of 0.02-0.039 US%IM"? -FTA requlations require the
emplovee (o be removed from the performance of safety-sensitive

duties until:
. The employee’s alcohol concentralion measures less than
0.02; or
i. The start of the emplovee’s next regularly scheduled dub

period. but not §e§> ss than eight hours following administration
of the test.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 11



2 at

amador transit

5)

6)

7)

8)

No covered employee shall consume alcohol for eight (8) hours following
involvement in an accident or until he/she submits to the post-accident
drug/alcohol test, whichever occurs first.

No covered employee shall consume alcohol within four (4) hours prior to
the performance of safety-sensitive job functions.

AMADOR TRANSIT under its own authority, also prohibits the consumption
of alcohol at all times the employee is on duty, or anytime the employee is
in_uniform.

Consistent with the Drug-free Workplace Act of 1988, all AMADOR
TRANSIT employees are prohibited from engaging in the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of prohibited
substances in the workplace including transit system premises and transit
vehicles.

G. DRUG STATUTE CONVICTION

Consistent with the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1998, all employees are required
to notify the AMADOR TRANSIT management of any criminal drug statute
conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace within five days after such
conviction. Failure to comply with this provision shall result in disciplinary action
as defined in Sestion-Q-of this policy.

H.

1)

2)

TESTING REQUIREMENTS

as-required-by-49-CER-Ppart-40-as-amended. Drug testing and alcohol
testing will be conducted as required by 49 CFR Part 40 as amended. All
employees covered under FTA authority shall be subject to testing prior to
performing safety-sensitive duty, for reasonable suspicion, following an
accident, and random as defined in Sestion-K—-M—and-N-of this policy,

A drug test can be performed any time a covered employee is on duty. A
reasonable suspicion, ard random, or follow-ugp alcohol test can only be
performed just before, during, or after the performance of a safety-sensitive

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 12



amador transit

job function. Under AMADOR TRANSIT authority, a non-DOT alcohol test
can be performed any time a covered employee is on duty.

All covered employees will be subject to urine drug testing and breath alcohol
testmg asa condmon of ongoing employment W|th AMADOR TRANSIT Umeealy

ed—Any

safety sensmve employee who refuses to comply thh a request for testing shall
be removed from duty and subject to discipline as defined in SecticR-Q-of this

policy.

|.DRUG TESTING PROCEDURES

1)

2)

3)

Testing shall be conducted in a manner to assure a high degree of accuracy
and reliability and using techniques, equipment, and laboratory facilities
which have been approved by the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Service (HHS). All testing will be conducted consistent with the procedures
set forth in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. The procedures will be performed
in a private, confidential manner and every effort will be made to protect the
employee, the integrity of the drug testing procedure, and the validity of the
test result.

The drugs that will be tested for include marijuana, cocaine, opioids

amphetammes (—metudmg——memamphetamne—and——eestasy) and
phencyclidine. After the identity of the donor is checked using picture
identification, a urine and/or oral fluid specimen will be collected using-the
split-specimen—collection-methed as described in 49 CFR Part 40, as
amended. Each specimen will be accompanied by a DOT Chain of Custody
and Control Form and identified using a unique identification number that
attributes the specimen to the correct individual. The specimen analysis will
be conducted at an HHS certified laboratory. An initial drug screen and
validity test will be conducted on the primary urine specimen. For those
specimens that are not negative, a confiimatory Gas
Ghromatography/Mass-Spectrometry(GG/MS) test will be performed. The
test will be considered positive if the amounts of the drug(s) and/or its
metabolites identified by the GEMS confirmatory test are above the
minimum thresholds established in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended.

The test results from the HHS certified laboratory will be reported to a
Medical Review Officer. A Medical Review Officer (MRO) is a licensed
physician with detailed knowledge of substance abuse disorders and drug
testing. The MRO will review the test results to ensure the scientific validity
of the test and to determine whether there is a legitimate medical
explanation for a confirmed positive, substitute, or adulterated test resulit.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 13



amador transit

The MRO will attempt to contact the employee to notify the employee of the
non-negative laboratory result and provide the employee with an
opportunity to explain the confirmed laboratory test result. The MRO will
subsequently review the employee’s medical history/medical records as
appropriate to determine whether there is a legitimate medical explanation
for a non-negative laboratory result. If no legitimate medical explanation is
found, the test will be verified positive or refusal to test and reported to the
AMADOR TRANSIT Brug-and-Aleohol-Program-Manager{(DARM). If a
legitimate explanation is found, the MRO will report the test result as
negative. to-the-DARPM.

4) If the test is invalid without a medical explanation, a retest will be conducted
under direct observation. Employees do not have access to a test of their
split specimen following an invalid resuit.

5) Any covered employee who questlons the results of a required drug test
may request that the split
sample be tested. The split sample test must be conducted at a second
HHS-certified laboratory. The test must be conducted on the split sample
that was provided by the employee at the same time as the primary sample.
The method of collecting, storing, and testing the split sample will be
consistent with the procedures set forth in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended.
The employee's request for a split sample test must be made to the Medical
Review Officer within 72 hours of notice of the original sample verified test
result. Requests after 72 hours will only be accepted at the discretion of the
MRO if the delay was due to documentable facts that were beyond the
control of the employee. AMADOR TRANSIT will ensure that the cost for
the split specimen are is covered in order for a timely analysis of the sample,
however AMADOR TRANSIT will seek reimbursement for the split sample
test from the employee.

6) If the analysis of the split specimen fails to confirm the presence of the
drug(s) detected in the primary specimen, if the split specimen is not able
to be analyzed, or if the results of the split specimen are not scientifically

adequate the MRO W|Il declare the ongmal test to be canceled lf-%he—spm

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 14



Zr at

amador transit

7) Observed collections

a. Consistent with 49 CFR part 40, as amended, collection under direct

observation {by-a-person-of the-same-gender) with no advance notice

will occur if:

vii,

viii.

The laboratory reports to the MRO that a specimen is invalid,
and the MRO reports to AMADOR TRANSIT that there was
not an adequate medical explanation for the result;

ii. The MRO reports to AMADOR TRANSIT that the original

positive, adulterated, or substituted test result had to be
cancelled because the test of the split specimen could not be
performed;

The laboratory reported to the MRO that the urine specimen
was negative-dilute with a creatinine concentration greater
than or equal to 2 mg/dL but less than or equal to 5 mg/dL,
and the MRO reported the urine specimen to you as
negative-dilute and that a second collection must take place
under direct observation (see §40.197(b)(1)).

The collector observes materials brought to the collection site
or the employee's conduct clearly indicates an attempt to
tamper with a specimen;

The temperature on the original specimen was out of range;
See §40.65(b)(5));

. Anytime the employee is directed to provide another

specimen because the original specimen appeared to have
been tampered with. (See §40.65(c)(1)).

All follow-up-tests; or

All return-to-duty tests

J. ALCOHOL TESTING PROCEDURES

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 15



2 at

amador transit

1) Tests for breath alcohol concentration will be conducted utilizing a National
Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) approved device-listed-on
the-ODARGC s-website-approved Evidential Breath Testmg device (EBT)
operated by a trained Breath Alcohol Technician (BAT). A list of approved
EBTs can be found on ODAPC’s Web page for "Approved Evidential Breath
Measurement Devices”.  Alcohol screenmg tests may be performed using
a non-evidential testing device (alcohol screening device (ASD)) which is
also_approved by NHTSA, A list of approved ASDs can be found on
@Qﬁ?éﬁ; Web page for "Approved Screening Devices 1o Measure Alcohol

Bodily Fluids”. If the initial test indicates an alcohol concentration of 0.02
or greater, a second test will be performed to confirm the results of the initial
test. The confirmatory test must occur on an EBT. The confirmatory test
will be conducted no sooner than fifteen minutes after the completion of the
initial test. The confirmatory test will be performed using a NHTSA-
approved EBT operated by a trained BAT. The EBT will identify each test
by a unique sequential identification number. This number, time, and unit
identifier will be provided on each EBT printout. The EBT printout, along
with an approved alcohol testing form, will be used to document the test,
the subsequent results, and to attribute the test to the correct employee.
The test will be performed in a private, confidential manner as required by
49 CFR Part 40, as amended. The procedure will be followed as prescribed
to protect the employee and to maintain the integrity of the alcohol testing
procedures and validity of the test result.

2) An employee who has a confirmed alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater
will be considered a positive alcohol test and in violation of this policy. The
consequences of a positive alcohol test are described in Section-Q—of this
policy. Even though an employee who has a confirmed alcohol
concentration of 0.02 to 0.039 is not considered positive, the employee shall
still be removed from duty for at least eight hours or for the duration of the
workday whichever is longer and will be subject to the consequences
described in Section-Q-of this policy. An alcohol concentration of less than
0.02 will be considered a negative test.

3) AMADOR TRANSIT affirms the need to protect individual dignity, privacy,
and confidentiality throughout the testing process. If at any time the integrity
of the testing procedures or the validity of the test results is compromised,
the test will be canceled. Minor inconsistencies or procedural flaws that do
not impact the test result will not result in a cancelled test.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 16



2 at

amador transit

4) The alcohol testing form (ATF) required by 49 CFR Part 40 as amended,
shall be used for all FTA required testing. Failure of an employee to sign
step 2 of the ATF will be considered a refusal to submit to testing.

K. PRE-EMPLOYMENT TESTING

1) All applicants for covered transit positions shall undergo urine drug testing
prior to performance of a safety-sensitive function.

a. All offers of employment for covered positions shall be extended
conditional upon the applicant passing a drug test. An applicant will
not be allowed to perform safety-sensitive functions unless the
applicant takes a drug test with verified negative resuits.

b. An employee shall not be placed, transferred or promoted into a
position covered under FTA authority or company authority until the
employee takes a drug test with verified negative results.

c. If an applicant fails a pre-employment drug test, the conditional offer
of employment shall be rescinded, and the applicant will be referred
provided with a list of at least two (2) USDOT quslified Substance
Abuse Professionals. Failure of a pre-employment drug test will
disqualify an applicant for employment for a period of at least one
year. Before being considered for future employment the applicant
must provide the employer proof of having successfully completed a
referral, evaluation and treatment plan as described in section
655.62 of subpart G. The cost for the assessment and any
subsequent treatment will be the sole responsibility of the applicant.

d. When an employee being placed, transferred, or promoted from a
non-covered position to a position covered under FTA authority or
company authority submits a drug test with a verified positive result,
the employee shall be subject to disciplinary action in accordance
with Section-Q-herein this policy.

e. Ifapre-employmenttestis canceled, AMADOR TRANSIT will require
the applicant to take and pass another pre-employment drug test.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 17



amador transit

f. In instances where an FTA covered employee does not perform a
safety-sensitive function for a period of 90 consecutive days or more
regardless of reason, and during that period is not in the random
testing pool the employee will be required to take a pre-employment
drug test under 49 CFR Part 655 and have negative test results prior
to the conduct of safety-sensitive job functions.

g. Following a negative dilute the employee will be required to undergo
another test. Should this second test result in a negative dilute result,
the test will be considered a negative and no additional testing will
be required unless directed to do so by the MRO.

h. Applicants are required (even if ultimately not hired) to provide
AMADOR TRANSIT with signed written releases requesting USDOT
ETA drug and alcohol records from all previous USDOT-covered,
employers that the applicant has worked for within the last two years.
Failure to do so will result in the employment offer being rescinded.
AMADOR TRANSIT is required to ask all applicants (even if
ultimately not hired) if they have tested positive or refused to take a
pre-employment test for a USDOT covered employer within the last
two years. If the applicant has tested positive or refused to test on a
pre-employment test for a USDOT covered employer, the applicant
must provide AMADOR TRANSIT proof of having successfully
completed a referral, evaluation and treatment plan as described in
section 655.62 of subpart G.

L. REASONABLE SUSPICION TESTING

1) Al AMADOR TRANSIT FTA covered employees will be subject to a
reasonable suspicion drug and/or alcohol test when the employer has
reasonable suspicion to believe that the covered employee has used a
prohibited drug and/or engaged in alcohol misuse. Reasonable suspicion
shall mean that there is objective evidence, based upon specific,
contemporaneous, articulable observations of the employee's appearance,
behavior, speech or body odor that are consistent with possible drug use
and/or alcohol misuse. Reasonable suspicion referrals must be made by
one or more supervisors who are trained to detect the signs and symptoms

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 18



amador transit

of drug and alcohol use, and who reasonably concludes that an employee
may be adversely affected or impaired in his/her work performance due to
possible prohibited substance abuse or alcohol misuse. A reasonable
suspicion alcohol test can only be conducted just before, during, or just after
the performance of a safety-sensitive job function. However, under
AMADOR TRANSIT'S authority, a non-DOT reasonable suspicion alcohol
test may be performed any time the covered employee is on duty. A

reasonable suspicion drug test can be performed any time the covered

employee is on duty Au—empleyees%evere%mder—-the—seleeumenw-ef

2) AMADOR TRANSIT shall be responsible for transporting the employee to
the testing site. Supervisors should avoid placing themselves and/or others
into a situation which might endanger the physical safety of those present.
The employee shall be placed on administrative leave pending disciplinary
action described in Section Q of this policy. An employee who refuses an
instruction to submit to a drug/alcohol test shall not be permitted to finish
his or her shift and shall immediately be placed on administrative leave
pending disciplinary action as specified in Section-Q-of this policy.

3) A written record of the observations which led to a drug/alcohol test based
on reasonable suspicion shall be prepared and signed by the supervisor
making the observation. This written record shall be submitted to the
GENERAL MANAGER OF AMADOR TRANSIT

4) When there are no specific, contemporaneous, articulable objective facts
that indicate current drug or alcohol use, but the employee (who is not
already a participant in a treatment program) admits the abuse of alcohol or
other substances to a supervisor in _his/her chain of command, the
employee shall be referred for assessment and treatment consistent with
Section-Q-of this policy. AMADOR TRANSIT shall place the employee on
administrative leave in accordance with the provisions set forth under
Section-Q-of this policy. Testing in this circumstance would be performed
under the direct authority of the AMADOR TRANSIT. Since the employee

self-referred to management, testing under this circumstance would

not be considered a violation of this policy or a positive test result
under Federal authority. However, self-referral does not exempt the

covered employee from testing under Federal authority as specified in
Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 19




2 at

amador transit

Sections-L-through-N-of this policy or the associated consequences. as
ified in Section 0.

M. POST-ACCIDENT TESTING

1} FATAL ACCIDENTS - All covered employees will be required to undergo
urine-and-breath drug and alcoho! testing if they are involved in an accident
with a transit vehicle regardless of whether or not the vehicle is in revenue
service that results in a fatality. This includes all surviving covered
employees that are operating the vehicle at the time of the accident and any
other whose performance could have contributed to the accident_as
determin @e:,é %3 s the emplover using the nest information available ai the time
of the deci

2) NON-FATAL ACCIDENTS - A post-accident test of the eperator emplovee
operating the public transportation vehicle will be conducted if an accident
occurs and at least one of the following conditions is met: results in injuries
requiring immediate transportation to a medical treatment facility; or one or
more vehicles incurs disabling damage, unless the operator’s performance
can be completely discounted as a contributing factor to the accident

a The accident results in injuries requiring immediate medical
treatment away from the scene, and unless the covered employee
can be discounted as a coniributing factor to the accident may-have

b. One or more vehicles incur disabling damage as a result of the
occurrence and must be transported away from the scene, unless

and the covered employee may-have-centributed can be completely

discounted as a contributing factor to the accident.

In addition, any other covered employee whose performance could have
contributed to the accident, as determined by the employer using the best
information available at the time of the decision, will be tested.

As soon as practicable following an accident, as defined in this policy, the
transit supervisor investigating the accident will notify the transit employee
operating the transit vehicle and all other covered employees whose
performance could have contributed to the accident of the need for the test.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 20



amador transit

The supervisor will make the determination using the best information available
at the time of the decision.

The appropriate transit supervisor shall ensure that an employee, required to
be tested under this section, is tested as soon as practicable, but no longer
than eight (8) hours of the accident for alcohol, and no longer than 32 hours for
drugs. If an alcohol test is not performed within two hours of the accident, the
Supervisor will document the reason(s) for the delay. If the alcohol test is not
conducted within (8) eight hours, or the drug test within 32 hours, attempts to
conduct the test must cease and the reasons for the failure to test documented.

Any covered employee involved in an accident must refrain from alcohol use
for eight (8) hours following the accident, or until he/she undergoes a post-
accident alcohol test.

An employee who is subject to post-accident testing who fails to remain readily
available for such testing, including notifying a supervisor of his or her location
if he or she leaves the scene of the accident prior to submission to such test,
may be deemed to have refused to submit to testing.

Nothing in this section shall be construed to require the delay of necessary
medical attention for the injured following an accident, or to prohibit an
employee from leaving the scene of an accident for the period necessary to
obtain assistance in responding to the accident, or to obtain necessary
emergency medical care.

In the rare event that AMADOR TRANSIT is unable to perform an FTA drug
and alcohol test (i.e., employee is unconscious, employee is detained by law
enforcement agency), AMADOR TRANSIT may use drug and alcohol post-
accident test results administered by local law enforcement officials in lieu of
the FTA test. The local law enforcement officials must have independent
authority for the test and the employer must obtain the results in conformance
with local law.

N. RANDOM TESTING

1) All covered employees will be subjected to random, unannounced testing.
The selection of employees shall be made by a scientifically valid method of

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 21



2 at

amador transit

randomly generating an employee identifier from the appropriate pool of
safety-sensitive employees. Employees |ndividuals who may be covered
under companv authority will be selected from a pool of non-DOT-covered

employees-individuals

2) The dates for administering unannounced testing of randomly selected
employees shall be spread reasonably throughout the calendar year, day of
the week and hours of the day.

3) The number of employees randomly selected for drug/alcohol testing during
the calendar year shall be not less than the percentage rates set each year
by the FTA administrator. The current year testing rates can be viewed
online at hitp://www.dot.gov/odapc/random-testing-rates.

4) Each covered employee shall be in a pool from which the random selection
is made. Each covered employee in the pool shall have an equal chance of
selection each time the selections are made. Employees will remain in the
pool and subject to selection, whether or not the employee has been
previously tested. There is no discretion on the part of management in the
selection.

5) Covered transit employees that fall under the Federal Transit Administration
regulations will be included in one random pool maintained separately from
the testing pool of non-safety-sensitive employees that are included solely
under AMADOR TRANSIT authority.

6) Random tests can be conducted at any time during an employee’s shift for
drug testing. Alcohol random tests can only be performed just before, during,
or just after the performance of a safety sensitive duty._However, under
AMADOR TRANSIT'S authority, a non-DOT random alcohol test may be

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 22



2 at

amador transit

performed any time the covered employee is on duty. Testing can occur
during the beginning, middle, or end of an employee’s shift.

7) Employees are required to proceed immediately to the collection site upon
notification of their random selection.

©. RETURN-TO-DUTY TESTING

AMADOR TRANSIT will terminate the employment of any employee that tests
positive or refuses a test as specified in Section-Q-of this policy. However, in the

rare event an employee is reinstated with court order or other action beyond the
control of the transit system, the employee must completed the return-to-duty
process prior to the performance of safety-sensitive functions. All covered
employees who previously tested positive on a drug or alcohol test or refused a
test, must test negative for drugs, alcohol (below 0.02 for alcohol), or both and be
evaluated and released by the Substance Abuse Professional before returnmg to

mﬂs—requwed—and—a—d{ug—tesﬂsauewed FoIIowmg the |n|t|a| assessment the

SAP will recommend a course of rehabilitation unique to the individual. The SAP
will recommend the return-to-duty test only when the employee has successfully
completed the treatment requirement and is known to be drug and alcohol-free
and there are no undo concerns for public safety. The SAP.will determine whether
the emplovee returning to duty will require a return-to-work drug test, alcohol test
or both,

P. FOLLOW-UP TESTING

Covered employees that have returned to duty following a positive or refused test
will be required to undergo frequent, unannounced drug and/or alcohol testing
following their return-to-duty test. The follow-up testing will be performed for a
period of one to five years with a minimum of six tests to be performed the first
year. The frequency and duration of the follow-up tests (beyond the minimums)
will be determined by the SAP reflecting the SAP’s assessment of the employee’s
unique situation and recovery progress. Follow-up testing should be frequent
enough to deter and/or detect a relapse. Follow-up testing is separate and in

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 23



amador transit

addition to the random, post-accident, reasonable suspicion and return-to-duty
testing.

In the instance of a self-referral or a management referral, the employee will be
subject to non-USDOT follow-up tests and follow-up testing plans modeled using
the process described in 49 CFR Part 40. However, all non-USDOT follow-up tests
and all paperwork associated with an employee’s return-to-work agreement that
was not precipitated by a positive test result (or refusal to test) does not constitute
a violation of the Federal requlations will be conducted under company authority
and will be performed using non-DOT testing forms.

4. RESULT OF DRUG/ALCOHOL TEST

1) Any covered employee that has a verified positive drug or alcohol test, or
test refusal, will be immediately removed from his/her safety-sensitive
position, informed of educational and rehabilitation programs available,
FefeFFeé-te—a and will be provid 3@6*’5 with a list of af least two (2) }S@'{Z}T

termlnated

2) Following a negative dilute the employee will be required to undergo
another test. Should this second test result in a negative dilute result, the
test will be considered a negative and no additional testing will be required
unless directed to do so by the MRO.

3) Refusal to submit to a drug/alcohol test shall be considered equivalent to a
positive test result and a direct act of insubordination and shall result in
termination and referral to a list of USDOT gqualified SAP’s an-SAR.A test
refusal ireludes is defined as any of the following circumstances:

a- Fails to appear for any test (exeluding except a pre-employment tes?)
wnthm a reasonable time, as determined by the employer. after-being

b. Fails to remain at the testing site until the testing process is complete.
An employee who leaves the testing site before the testing process
commences for a pre-employment test has not refused to test.

C. Falle to attempt to provnde a urine-or-breath specimen. fepany-dmcug

employee who does not prowde a unneeebfeath specimen because
Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 24



amador transit

he or she has left the testing site before the testing process
commenced for a pre-employment test has not refused to test.

d. In the case of a directly observed or momtored collection in a drug
test, fails to permit monitoring or observation the—observation—or

monitoring of your provision of a specimen
e. Fails to provide a sufficient quantity of specimen witho valid

med ical ax;.;i:ammm ameunt—e#ume—er—breaﬂ;—when—éweeted—ané—n

f. Fails or declines to take an additional a-secend test as direcied by

the collector or the employer for drug testing ercellestor-has-dirested

you-to-take
g. Fails to undergo a medical examination-or evaluation, as directed

required by the MRO as—paﬁ—ef——the—veﬂﬁeaaempmeess or as
directed-by the emp mj"‘i Designated Employer Representative
%DER} " [ »

h. Fails to cooperate with any part of the testlng process (eg—-—#eﬁuse

i. Failto follow an observer's instructions 1o raise or lower clothing and
furn around duri ing & di mﬁ v observad urine {;u lection. H-the-MRO

= - - —iTiv - > - wgw e ~ ot

j- Pm sess orweara m&he‘i ic or other c%mv ice do@d to tamper with the

ii ction process. Failure-or-refusal-to-sigh-Step-2-of-the-alcohol

k. Admilto the adulteration or substitution of a Spe{: mm o the ce%% clor

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 25



2 at

amador transit

n. As a covered emploves, if the MRO reports that vou have a verified
adulierated or substituted test resull, vou have refused o take a drug

B e 1 H H
izt Failure-toremain-readily-available-following-an-accident

4) An alcohol test result of >0.02 to < 0.039 BAC shall result in the removal of
the employee from duty for eight hours or the remainder or the workday
whichever is longer. The employee will not be allowed to return to safety-
sensitive duty for his/her next shift until he/she submits to a NONDOTn
alcohol test with a result of less than 0.02 BAC.

5) In_the instance of a self-referral or a management referral, disciplinary
action against the employee shall include:

a. Mandatory referral for an assessment by an employer approved
counseling professional for assessment, formulation of a treatment
plan, and execution of a return-to-work agreement;

b. Failure to execute or remain compliant with the return-to-work
agreement shall result in termination from AMADOR TRANSIT
employment.

i. Compliance with the return-to-work agreement means that the
employee has submitted to a drug/alcohol test immediately
prior to returning to work; the result of that test is negative; the
employee is cooperating with his/her recommended treatment
program; and, the employee has agreed to periodic
unannounced follow-up testing as described in Section-P-of
this policy; however, all follow-up testing performed as part of
a return-to-work agreement required under section-Q-of this
policy is under the sole authority of AMADOR TRANSIT and
will be performed using non-DOT testing forms.

c. Refusal to submit to a periodic unannounced follow-up drug/alcohol
test shall be considered a direct act of insubordination and shall
result in termination. All tests conducted as part of the return-to-
work agreement will be conducted under company authority
and will be performed using non-DOT testing forms.

d. A_self-referral or management referral to the employer's
counseling professional that was not precipitated by a positive
test result does not constitute a violation of the Federal
requlations and will not be considered as a positive test result

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 26



amador transit

in relation to the progressive discipline defined in Section Q of
this policy.

e. Periodic unannounced follow-up drug/alcohol test conducted as a
result of a self-referral or management referral which results in a
verified positive shall be considered a positive test result in relation
to the progressive discipline defined in Section-Q-of this policy.

f. A Voluntary Referral does not shield an employee from disciplinary
action or guarantee employment with AMADOR TRANSIT.

g. A Voluntary Referral does not shield an employee from the
requirement to comply with drug and alcohol testing.

6) Failure of an employee to report within five days a criminal drug statute
conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace shall result in
termination.

R. GRIEVANCE AND APPEAL

The consequences specified by 49 CFR Part 40.149 (c) for a positive test or test
refusal is not subject to arbitration.

S. PROPER APPLICATION OF THE POLICY

AMADOR TRANSIT is dedicated to assuring fair and equitable application of this
substance abuse policy. Therefore, supervisors/managers are required to use and
apply all aspects of this policy in _an unbiased and impartial manner. Any
supervisor/manager who knowingly disregards the requirements of this policy, or
who is found to deliberately misuse the policy regarding subordinates, shall be
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

T. INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

1) Drug/alcohol testing records shall be maintained by the AMADOR
TRANSIT'S Drug and Alcohol Program Manager and, except as provided
below or by law, the results of any drug/alcohol test shall not be disclosed
without express written consent of the tested employee.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 27



amador transit

7) Information will be released in a criminal or civil action resulting from an
employee’s performance of safety-sensitive duties, in which a court of
competent jurisdiction determines that the drug or alcohol test information
is relevant to the case and issues an order to the employer to release the
information. The employer will release the information to the decision
maker in the proceeding with a binding stipulation that it will only be
released to parties of the proceeding.

8) Records will be released to the DOT or any DOT agency with regulatory
authority over the employer or any of its employees.

9) Records will be released if requested by a Federal, state or local safety
agency with regulatory authority over AMADOR TRANSIT or the employee.

10)If a party seeks a court order to release a specimen or part of a specimen
contrary to any provision of Part 40 as amended, necessary legal steps to
contest the issuance of the order will be taken

11)In cases of a contractor or sub-recipient of a state department of

transportation, records will be released when requested by such agencies
that must certify compliance with the regulation to the FTA.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 28



amador transit
AMADOR TRANSIT
Attachment A
Job Title Job Duties Testing Authority
Bus Operators Drive Buses in Revenue Service FTA/DOT
Dispatchers Radio/telephone communications FTA/DOT
Mechanics Maintenance on Fleet/Driver FTA/DOT
Facility Maintenance Maintenance on Fleet/Facility/Driver FTA/DOT
Maintenance Super. Maintenance on Fleet/CDL FTA/DOT
Clerks Phones/Radio Communications FTA/DOT
Operations Supervisor Daily Operations/Driver FTA/DOT
Mobility Manager Mobility Management Company
General Manager Agency Oversight Company

Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy (Zero Tolerance) Rev. 2024 Page | 29



2:49 PM
10/31/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

September 27 through October 31, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
51000 UBENEFITS
51150 JPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
10/25/2024 CalPERS Classic 6,687.58
10/25/2024 CalPERS Pepra 201.17
Total 51150 JPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 6,888.75
51350 IWORKERS COMP INS
10/31/2024 PRISM 13,432.00
10/31/2024 PRISM 6,355.00
Total 51350 (WORKERS COMP INS 19,787.00
Total 51000 IBENEFITS 26,675.75
52000 ISERVICES & USER FEES
52100 JVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
10/17/12024 Delta Truck Center 508-Turbo speed sensor fail 2,039.64
10/31/2024 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 436.50
Total 52100 IVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 2,476.14
52150 IPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
10/25/2024 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Serv... ) 240.00
10/31/2024 Orkin Services of California TC 119.99
10/31/2024 Orkin Services of California AT 128.99
Total 52150 DPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 488.98
52250 OLEGAL COUNSEL
10/02/2024 Peterson Watts Law Group LLP  Disciplinary policy updates 974.70
Total 52250 ILEGAL COUNSEL 974.70
52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING
10/17/2024 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING 500.00
52420 ODRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
10/31/2024 New Visions 4th QTR 1,056.00
10/31/2024 New Visions Pre-employ 80.00
10/31/2024 New Visions pre-employ 80.00
Total 52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,216.00
52500 OFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
10/31/2024 Signal Service 936.00
10/31/2024 Signal Service 633.29
Total 52500 [IFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 1,669.29
52550 1GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
10/17/2024 Amador County General Serv... 25.85
10/17/12024 Amador County General Serv... 39.07
Total 52550 [IGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 64.92
Total 52000 DSERVICES & USER FEES 7,290.03
53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
63100 DFUEL
10/17/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. Sept 7,997.27
10/17/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. DEF 305.54
10/17/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. Oct 8,120.51
Total 53100 OFUEL 16,423.32
53150 OTIRES
10/17/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 4x 1,609.75
Total 563150 ITIRES 1,609.75

Page 1



2:49 PM

10/31/24
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

September 27 through October 31, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
63200 JLUBRICATION
10/1712024 Delta Truck Center 26.89
Total 53200 JLUBRICATION 26.89
53300 JVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
10/17/2024 Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. Machine 6x rotor 330.00
10/17/2024 Delta Truck Center Hose §7.14
10/17/2024 Delta Truck Center Brake Pad set 144.02
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Battery 62.17
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Hose assbly 84.51
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts handle, breaker 16.82
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts shift tube damper 22.33
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts steering shift tube 39.16
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts valve, filter 21.02
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts bushing 5.76
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Shocks-302 117.71
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Hose 49.25
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts clamp 5.86
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts brake pads 88.33
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts brake pads 88.33
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 28.45
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 17.70
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 1.38
10/31/2024 O'Reilly Auto Parts Plug, coil 101.62
10/31/2024 Western Radiator 64.65
Total 53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 1,346.21
53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
10/17/12024 Kimball Midwest Cable ties, terminal, loom 245.72
10/31/2024 NAPA Auto Parts shop towels 120.90
Total 53350 1SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) __366.62
Total 63000 TMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 19,772.79
54000 JUTILITIES
54100 AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
10/1712024 Amador Water Agency 167.85
Total 54100 JAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 167.85
54200 AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
10/31/2024 P.G.&E. 75.41
10/31/2024 P.G.&E. Annual True up 1,168.73
Total 54200 AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 1,234.14
54300 JTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
10/17/12024 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 42.87
10/17/2024 Amador Water Agency 123.74
10/17/12024 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 111.55
Total 54300 ITRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 278.16
54400 TTRANSIT CENTER-PGE
10/31/2024 P.G.&E. 44.49
Total 54400 TTRANSIT CENTER-PGE 44.49
54500 1OFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL
10/25/2024 Comcast 221.12
10/25/2024 Comcast 230.45
10/31/2024 Univerge 297.77
Total 54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 749.34
Total 54000 JUTILITIES 2,473.98

56000 JICASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 ILIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

Page 2



2:49PM
10/31/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
September 27 through October 31, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
10/01/2024 CalTip 2nd QTR liability ins. 33,447.27
Total 56100 JLIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 33,447.27
Total 56000 ICASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 33,447.27
58000 OMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 JDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
10/17/2024 COMMUNITY TRANSPORTAT... 700.00
Total 58050 JDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 700.00
58450 OCDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
10/31/2024 Amador Family Phyicians Regadanz 100.00
10/17/12024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Livescan-Dutra 74.00
Total 58450 OCDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 174.00
58600 10ther Miscellaneous
10/17/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Training Day supplies 24.46
Total 58600 {1Other Miscellaneous 24.46
Total 58000 IMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 898.46
59000 ILEASES / RENTALS
59100 DLeases & Rentals
101712024 Amador County Airport 25.00
Total 59100 TLeases & Rentals 25.00
Total 59000 JLEASES / RENTALS 25.00
60000 JCAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 OCap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
10/31/2024 SILKE Communications Annual 11,755.32
10/31/2024 SILKE Communications New radios 1,576.12
Total 60125 (ICap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 13,331.44
Total 60000 JCAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 13,331.44
TOTAL 103,914.72

Page 3



